
 

AP&P Agenda 
Thursday, April 12, 2018 
BE 314 
3:00 – 5:30pm 

Type of Meeting: Regular 
Note Taker: Melissa Jauregui, Academic Affairs Specialist 
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy. 

Committee Members: 
Jeffrie Ahmad, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Curry, Faculty Division Rep 
Riley Dwyer, Academic Dean 
Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer 
Luis Echeverria, Faculty Division Rep 
Ibrahim Ganley, Faculty Division Rep 
Irit Gat, Faculty Division Rep 
Tooraj Gordi, Faculty Division Rep 
Richie Neil Hao, Faculty Division Rep 
Michael Hutchison, Faculty Division Rep 
Scott Lee, Faculty Division Rep/Librarian/DE Liaison 

 
Cynthia Littlefield, Faculty Division Rep 
Mark McGovern, Faculty Division Rep 
Alberto Mendoza, Adjunct Rep 
Terry Rezek, Faculty Division Rep 
Tim Sturm, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Suderman, Co‐chair 
Deborah Sullivan‐Ford, Faculty Division Rep 
LaDonna Trimble, Student Services Dean 
Les Uhazy, Technical Education Dean 
Darcy Wiewall, Co‐chair 

Items  Person  Action 

I. Opening Comments from the 
Co‐chair 

Darcy/ 
Bonnie 

 

II. Meeting Minutes –  
‐4/13/2017 
‐3/8/2018 
‐3/22/2018 
 

All  Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

III. Informational Item –  
‐2017‐2018 Meeting Schedule:  
 4/26/18, 5/10/18 
‐Deactivations Impact 
AUTO 176 
Family Consumer Sciences, AS 
‐Courses due Fall 2018 
 

Darcy  Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

IV. Discussion 
‐Committee Goals 
  ‐Goal 2: Calendar 
  ‐Goal 3: Website/Handbook 
  ‐Goal 4: Corporate Ed Process 

Darcy  Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

V. Report –  
‐18‐19 College Catalog 

All  Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 



 

VI. Action Item –  
Corporate Community Ed Approval: 
‐Dog Bite Prevention 
‐Certificate of Nutrition, Chronic 
Disease, and Health Promotion 
‐Certificate in Food, Nutrition, and 
Health 
‐Explore a Career as an Administrative 
Medical Assistant 
‐Explore a Career as a Pharmacy 
Technician 
‐Medical Spanish Series 
‐Certificate in Legal and Ethical Issues 
in Healthcare 
‐Certificate in Infectious Diseases and 
Infection Control 
‐Certificate in Integrative Mental 
Health 
 
Additional Approval: 
‐Instructional Material Fee List 
‐Discipline List and Minimum Qual 
‐CIS 161 Added to AVC GE Area D2 
‐Distance Education Definitions 

 

All  Issues Discussed: 
 
 
 
 
Action Taken: 
 
 
 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: 4/26/18     

 



Agenda Addendum 4/12/18  Page 1 of 8 

AP&P Agenda Addendum 
Thursday, April 12, 2018 
BE 314 
3:00 – 5:30pm 

 
I. 2018-19 AP&P Deadline – Courses and Programs need to be approved by 11/8/2018 for Fall 2019 inclusion 

 CORs due 2016-2017 academic year – List at the end of the agenda 
 CORs due 2017-2018 academic year – List at the end of the agenda 
 CORs due 2018-2019 academic year – List at the end of the agenda 
 TMC Degrees that may need to be developed and brought to AP&P – List at the end of the agenda 
 C-ID Approval needed, COR revised and brought to AP&P – List at the end of the agenda 

II. Proxy Memo needed for all committee members. Email Darcy Wiewall, CC dean, proxy, and Melissa Jauregui 
indicating the name of the proxy.  
1. Jeffrie Ahmad, Faculty Division Rep – Priscilla Jenison 
2. Bonnie Curry, Faculty Division Rep – Denise Walker 
3. Riley Dwyer, Academic Dean– Vacant 
4. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer – Tamira Palmetto-Despain 
5. Luis Echeverria, Faculty Division Rep – Dietra Jackson 
6. Ibrahim Ganley, Faculty Division Rep – Cynthia Lehmam 
7. Irit Gat, Faculty Division Rep – Nancy Bednar 
8. Tooraj Gordi, Faculty Division Rep – Mike Tran 
9. Richie Neil Hao, Faculty Division Rep – Vacant 
10. Michael Hutchison, Faculty Division Rep – Debra Dickinson 
11. Scott Lee, Faculty Division Rep/Librarian/DE Liaison – Carolyn Burrell 
12. Cynthia Littlefield, Faculty Division Rep – Lisa Karlstein 
13. Mark McGovern, Faculty Division Rep – David Newman 
14. Alberto Mendoza, Adjunct Rep – Fiorella Chauca 
15. Terry Rezek, Faculty Division Rep – Lisa Karlstein 
16. Tim Sturm, Faculty Division Rep – Maria Clinton 
17. Bonnie Suderman, Co-chair – Les Uhazy 
18. Deborah Sullivan-Ford, Faculty Division Rep – Kathleen Ballestero 
19. LaDonna Trimble , Student Services Dean – Gary Roggenstein  
20. Les Uhazy, Technical Education Dean – Tom O’Neil 
21. Darcy Wiewall, Co-chair – Mark McGovern  
22. Position Vacant, Student Rep – Vacant 
23. Position Vacant, Non-Voting Student Rep – Vacant 

III. CSUGE/IGETC Course Designation  
 IGETC 

1. MATH 116 – Area 2A 
2. MUS 111 – Area 3A 
3. PSY 230 – Area 4I 
4. PSY 232 – Area 4I 
5. PSY 244 – Area 4I 
6. SOC 111 – Area 4J 
7. SOC 120 – Area 4J 
8. SPAN 110SS – Area 6A 

 

 UC Transferable 
 CSU/GE  

1. AFAB 130 – Area E 
2. AFAB 130 – Area C2 
3. MATH 116 – Area B4 
4. PSY 244 – Area D9 
5. SOC 120 – Area D0, D7, E 

 

 

 
IV. SB 1440 AA-T/AS-T that need to be developed and submitted to AP&P 

Area of Study 
CCCCO 
Template 

Articulation 
Agreements PLO 

Recommended 
Plan of Study CurricUNET Status 

1. Agriculture Animal Sciences X    Not developing 
2. Agriculture Business X    Not developing 
3. Agriculture Plant Sciences X    In Progress 
4. Child and Adolescent 

Development 
X     

5. Computer Science X    Can develop  
6. Elementary Teacher 

Education  
X    

Cannot develop, no full-time faculty 
in area 



Agenda Addendum 4/12/18  Page 2 of 8 

7. Environmental Sciences X     
8. Film, Television and 

Electronic Media 
X    In Progress 

9. Global Studies X     

10. Hospitality Management X     

11. Journalism X    
Cannot develop, no full-time faculty 
in area 

12. Law, Public Policy, and 
Society 

X     

13. Nutrition and Dietetics X    In Progress 

14. Public Health Science X     

15. Social Justice Studies X     
16. Social Work and Human 

Services 
X     

 
V. C-ID REPORT FOR TMC’s 

COURSE C-ID DESC. STATUS EXPIRES ADT STATUS 
AG-EH 112L AGRI 234 CONDITIONAL 11/14/17   
ART 101 ARTH 110 CONDITIONAL 3/12/2017 Art History  
ART 102 ARTH 120 CONDITIONAL 1/28/2017 Art History  
ART 103 ARTH 140 CONDITIONAL 5/11/2016 Art History Submitted in 

Curricunet 
CA 103 BUS 140 NOT APPROVED   Submitted in 

Curricunet 
CIS 111 COMP 122 CONDITIONAL 5/9/2016  Submitted in 

Curricunet 
COMM 215 JOUR 150 CONDITIONAL 6/21/2017  

 
 

JOUR 123 JOUR 210 NOT APPROVED    
MATH 120 MATH 120 CONDITIONAL 8/22/2017   
MATH 124 MATH 130 CONDITIONAL 7/1/2016 Economics  
MATH 140 MATH 155 CONDITIONAL 8/10/2016   
MATH 150 
MATH 160 

MATH 900S CONDITIONAL 9/2017 Chemistry 
Mathematics 
Physics 

Submitted 

MATH 230 MATH 240 CONDITIONAL 3/26/2017 Mathematics Submitted 
MATH 250 MATH 230 CONDITIONAL 3/26/2017 Economics 

Mathematics 
Physics 

Submitted 

NF 100 NF 110 CONDITIONAL 4/18/2017   
 

VI. 2016-2017  Course by Division that need to be revised and submitted to AP&P 

Div Course 
UC 

Transferable Last Offered Scheduling Restrictions Status 
Career Technical Education 

 AUTO 176     
Cannot schedule 17-18 

Submitted - Pending Faculty revise 
program 

 
VII. 2017-2018  Course by Division that need to be revised and submitted to AP&P 

Div Course 
UC 

Transferable Last Offered Scheduling Restrictions Status 
Health and Safety Sciences  

 KIN 100   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted – Agenda 
 KIN 102   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted – Agenda 
 KIN 115   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted - Agenda 
 KIN 140   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted - Agenda 

Rhetoric & Literacy 
 ESL 053   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted – Agenda 



Agenda Addendum 4/12/18  Page 3 of 8 

 ESL 058   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted – Agenda 
 

VIII. 2018-2019  Course by Division that need to be revised and submitted to AP&P 
Div Course 

AAH ART 104, History of Modern and Contemporary Art in the 20th Century 

AAH ART 150, 3-D Design Basics 

AAH ART 216, Life Drawing 

AAH DA 101 Dance Appreciation 

AAH DA 106 Ballroom Dance 

AAH DA 122 Intermediate Ballet 

AAH DA 123 Intermediate Modern Dance 

AAH DA 124 Intermediate Jazz Dance 

AAH DA 125 Intermediate Tap Dance 

AAH DA 202 Advanced Ballet 

AAH DA 203 Advanced Modern Dance 

AAH DA 204 Advanced Jazz Dance 

AAH DA 205 Advanced Tap Dance 

AAH DFST 101 American Sign Language I 

AAH DFST 102 American Sign Language II 

AAH DFST 201 American Sign Language III 

AAH DFST 202 American Sign Language IV 

AAH DM 113 Photoshop I 

AAH DM 113L Photoshop I Lab 

AAH DM 115 Graphic Communications I 

AAH DM 115L Graphic Communications I Lab 

AAH DM 127 Web Design and Production I 

AAH DM 127L Web Design and Production I Lab 

AAH DM 128 Web Design and Production II 

AAH DM 128L Web Design and Production II Lab 

AAH DM 133 Digital Printing I 

AAH DM 133L Digital Printing I Lab 

AAH DM 143 Computer 2-D Animation 

AAH DM 143L Computer 2-D Animation Lab 

AAH DM 145 Computer 3-D Animation 

AAH DM 145L Computer 3-D Animation Lab 

AAH DM 203 Graphic Design II 

AAH DM 203L Graphic Design II Lab 

AAH DM 205 Digital Illustration 

AAH DM 205L Digital Illustration Lab 

AAH DM 206 Video Design and Production II 

AAH DM 206L Video Design and Production II Lab 

AAH DM 213 Photoshop II 

AAH DM 213L Photoshop II Lab 

AAH DM 215 Graphic Communications II 

AAH DM 215L Graphic Communications II Lab 

AAH DM 233 Digital Printing II 

AAH DM 233L Digital Printing II Lab 



Agenda Addendum 4/12/18  Page 4 of 8 

AAH DM 246 Portfolio and Job Search 

AAH DM 246L Portfolio and Job Search Lab 

AAH DM 298 Special Studies in Digital Media 

AAH DM 298L Special Studies in Digital Media Lab 

AAH FTV 103 Introduction to Television 

AAH FTV 121 Introduction to Digital Filmmaking 

AAH FTV 155 Film Festival Analysis 

AAH GER 101 Elementary German 1 

AAH GER 102 Elementary German 2 

AAH INT 202 Sign Language Interpreting I 

AAH INT 203 Sign Language Interpreting II 

AAH INT 204 Sign/English Transliteration 

AAH INT 205 Interpreting in Specialized Settings 

AAH INT 206 Introduction to Sign to English Interpreting (Voicing 

AAH MUS 101 Music Appreciation 

AAH MUSC 133 Studio Music Production I 

AAH MUSC 133L Studio Music Production I Lab 

AAH MUSC 134 Studio Music Production II 

AAH MUSC 134L Studio Music Production II Lab 

AAH MUSC 143 Live Sound Reinforcement 

AAH MUSC 233 Studio Music Production III 

AAH MUSC 233L Studio Music Production III Lab 

AAH MUSC 234 Studio Music Production IV 

AAH MUSC 234L Studio Music Production IV Lab 

AAH PHIL 109 World Religion 

AAH PHIL 110 Introduction to Logic 

AAH PHOT 107 History of Photography 

AAH PHOT 213 Life Photography 

AAH PHOT 213L Life Photography Lab 

AAH PHTC 101 Beginning Black and White Photography 

AAH PHTC 101L Beginning Black and White Photography Lab 

AAH PHTC 125 Beginning Digital Photography 

AAH PHTC 125L Beginning Digital Photography Lab 

AAH PHTC 150 Beginning Color Photography 

AAH PHTC 150L Beginning Color Photography Lab 

AAH PHTC 201 Advanced Black and White Photography 

AAH PHTC 201L Advanced Black and White Photography Lab 

AAH PHTC 203 Foundations of Cameras and Composition 

AAH PHTC 203L Foundations of Cameras and Composition Lab 

AAH PHTC 205 Documentary and Photojournalism 

AAH PHTC 205L Documentary and Photojournalism Lab 

AAH PHTC 211 Wedding, Portrait and Event Photography 

AAH PHTC 211L Wedding, Portrait and Event Photography Lab 

AAH PHTC 215 Photography Studio Practices 

AAH PHTC 215L Photography Studio Practices Lab 

AAH PHTC 275 Advanced Digital Photography 

AAH PHTC 275L Advanced Digital Photography Lab 



Agenda Addendum 4/12/18  Page 5 of 8 

AAH PHTC 298 Special Studies in Photography 

AAH PHTC 298L Special Studies in Photography Lab 

AAH SPAN 201 Intermediate Spanish 1 

COUN HD 103 Career Planning 

CTE ACCT 205, Managerial Accounting 

CTE AUTO 231 Automatic Transmissions (General Motors) 

CTE AUTO 232 Automatic Transmissions (Ford and Chrysler) 

CTE AUTO 277 Electronic Engine Controls-General Motors Systems 

CTE AUTO 278 Electronic Engine Controls-Ford/Chrysler Systems 

CTE BUS 113, Business Communication 

CTE BUS 212 Woman in Organization 

CTE CA 171 Introduction to Networking 

CTE CA 176 Windows Server Networking 

CTE CA 182 Network Security 

CTE CA 183 Security Countermeasures 

CTE CIS 101 Introduction to Computer Information Science 

CTE CIS 141 Introduction to Basic Programming 

CTE CIS 145 Introduction to Visual Basic.Net Programming 

CTE DRFT 130 Architectural Drafting I 

CTE DRFT 240, Electronic Drafting 

CTE ELEC 140 Commercial/Industrial Wiring and Cabling 

CTE ELEC 150 Electrical Maintenance 

CTE ELEC 160 Fundamentals of Motor Control 

CTE ELEC 220 Advanced Motor Control-PLC 

CTE ELEC 250 Electricians Journeyman Review 

CTE ELTE 180 Microprocessor Systems 

CTE ELTE 220 Microprocessor Systems II 

CTE MGT 101 Management Principles 

CTE MKTG 101 Principles of Marketing 

HSS ATH 102L Practical Applications of Athletic Training I Lab 

HSS FTEC 102 (I-200) Basic Incident Command System 

HSS FTEC 111 Fire Protection Organization 

HSS FTEC 112 Fire Prevention Technology 

HSS FTEC 114 Building Construction for Fire Protection 

HSS FTEC 115 Fire Behavior and Combustion 

HSS FTEC 117 Preparing to be a Firefighter 

HSS FTEC 120 (S-212 Wildfire Power Saws 

HSS FTEC 122 Wildland Firefighter 

HSS FTEC 125 Haz Mat First Responder Operations 

HSS FTEC 126 Wildland Fire Behavior 

HSS FTEC 127 Wildland Firefighter Safety and Survival 

HSS FTEC 128 Wildland Fire Operations 

HSS FTEC 129 Wildland Public Information Officer, Prevention and Investigation 

HSS FTEC 130 Wildland Fire Logistics, Finance and Planning  

HSS FTEC 131 (L-280) Followership to Leadership 

HSS FTEC 132 (S-131) Advanced Firefighter Training 

HSS FTEC 137 (S-211) Portable Pumps and Water Use 



Agenda Addendum 4/12/18  Page 6 of 8 

HSS FTEC 138 Wildland Engine Firefighter 

HSS FTEC 141 (S-234) Ignition Operations 

HSS FTEC 142 (P-151) Wildfire Origin and Cause Determination 

HSS FTEC 144 (S-230) Single Resource Crew Boss 

HSS FTEC 149 (S-260) Interagency Incident Business Management 

HSS FTEC 150 (S-270) Basic Air Operations 

HSS FTEC 222 Wildland Fire Control 

HSS FTEC 240 Fuel Management and Fire Use 

HSS FTEC 250 (I-300) Intermediate Incident Command System 

HSS FTEC 295A Firefighter 1 Academy Module A 

HSS FTEC 295AL Firefighter 1 Academy Module A Lab 

HSS FTEC 295B Firefighter 1 Academy Module B 

HSS FTEC 295BL Firefighter 1 Academy Module B Lab 

HSS HE 201 Women's Health Issues 

HSS NF 102 Nutrition and Food for Children 

HSS RADT 103 Radiographic Positioning and Procedures I 

HSS RADT 106 Radiographic Clinical Practicum IA 

HSS RADT 107 Radiographic Positioning and Procedures II 

HSS RADT 201 Radiographic Clinical Practicum III 

HSS RADT 202 Radiographic Pathology 

HSS RADT 207 Advanced Radiographic Procedures 

HSS RCP 203 Seminar and Practicum in Respiratory Care I 

LIB LIB 107 Information Literacy 

LIB LIB 110 Introduction to Internet Research 

MSE BIOL 201 General Human Anatomy 

MSE BIOL 202 General Human Physiology 

MSE GEOG 102 Physical Geography: Earth's Weather and Climate 

MSE GEOG 105 Cultural Geography 

MSE GEOG 106 California Geography 

MSE MATH 135, Plane Trigonometry 

MSE MATH 220 Linear Algebra 

MSE PHYS 211 General Physics 

PALM WE 199 Occupational Work Experience 

RL ENGL 102 Critical Thinking and Literature 

RL ENGL 103 Critical Thinking and Research 

RL ENGL 221 American Literature, 1400-1865 

RL ENGL 222 American Literature, 1865-Present 

RL ENGL 225 English Literature, 800-1750 

RL ENGL 227 English Literature, 1750-Present 

RL ENGL 230 World Literature I 

RL ENGL 231 World Literature 2 

RL ENGL 235 Shakespeare: Tragedies and Histories 

RL ENGL 236 Shakespeare: Comedies, Romances and Sonnets 

RL ENGL 240 Studies in Poetry 

RL ENGL 242 Studies in Fiction 

RL ENGL 246 Studies in Drama 

RL ENGL 250 Cross-Cultural Literature in America 



Agenda Addendum 4/12/18  Page 7 of 8 

RL ENGL 253 African American Literature 

RL ENGL 256 Hispanic and Latin American Literatures 

RL ENGL 257 Native American Literature 

RL ENGL 259 Gender, Image, and Rhetoric 

RL ENGL 279 Science Fiction and Dystopic Literature 

RL ENGL 299 Special Topics in Literature 

RL ESL 099 Advanced Composition 

RL LAC 098 Math for Nursing 

RL LAC 099 Dosage Calculation 

RL LAC 900 Supervised Tutoring 

RL LAC 901 Supervised Learning Assistance 

SBS AJ 102, Criminal Law 

SBS AJ 110, Terrorism Investigation 

SBS AJ 201, Police in Society 

SBS AJ 204, Juvenile Procedures 

SBS AJ 208 Introduction to Forensic Science 

SBS ANTH 102, Introduction to Cultural Anthropology 

SBS ANTH 130, Field Archaeology in Latin America 

SBS ANTH 140, Introduction to Archaeology 

SBS CFE 109, Supervision and Administration of Childhood Programs I 

SBS CFE 110 Supervision and Administration of Childhood Programs II 

SBS ECON 110 Economics of the Underclass 

SBS ID 220 Designing Residential Interiors 

SBS ID 230 Fundamentals of Lighting Design 

SBS ID 240 Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design (CADD) 

SBS ID 250 Professional Interior Design Business Practices 

SBS ID 260 Residential Space Planning 

SBS POLS 120 International Organizations 

SBS POLS 201 Contemporary International Relations 

SBS PSY 200 Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology 

SBS PSY 233 Personal and Social Adjustment 

SBS PSY 234 Abnormal Psychology 

SBS PSY 235 Child Psychology 

SBS PSY 244 Introduction to Counseling 

SBS SOC 111 Issues and concepts in Aging 

SBS SOC 116 Sociology of Gender and Sexuality 

SBS SOC 120 Drugs, Society and Human Behavior 
 

IX. 2018-2019  Programs by Division that need to be revised and submitted to AP&P 

Program Title  Program Type

Administration of Justice  A.A. Degree

Administrative Medical Assistant  A.S. Degree

Administrative Medical Assistant  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Air Conditioning Specialist  A.S. Degree

Air Conditioning Specialist  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Air Conditioning‐Refrigeration Specialist  A.S. Degree

Air Conditioning‐Refrigeration Specialist  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 



Agenda Addendum 4/12/18  Page 8 of 8 

Aircraft Airframe  A.S. Degree

Aircraft Airframe  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Aircraft Powerplant  A.S. Degree

Aircraft Powerplant  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Arts and Humanities  A.A. Degree

Clinical Medical Assistant  A.S. Degree

Clinical Medical Assistant  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Commercial Photography  A.A. Degree

Commercial Photography  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Computer Animation  A.A. Degree

Computer Animation  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

CSU General Education  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Deaf Studies: American Sign Language  A.A. Degree

Deaf Studies: American Sign Language  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Digital Photographic Imaging  A.A. Degree

Digital Photographic Imaging  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Digital Printing  A.A. Degree

Digital Printing  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Driveability, Emissions, and Electrical  A.S. Degree

Driveability, Emissions, and Electrical  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Math and Sciences  A.A. Degree

Mathematics  A.S. Degree

Medical Assistant  A.S. Degree

Medical Assistant  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Office Specialist  A.S. Degree

Office Specialist  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Office Technology: Administrative Assistant  A.S. Degree

Office Technology: Administrative Assistant  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Physical Sciences  A.S. Degree

Respiratory Therapy  A.S. Degree

School‐Aged Child Care  A.A. Degree

School‐Aged Child Care  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Social/Behavioral Sciences  A.A. Degree

Video Design & Production  A.A. Degree

Video Design & Production  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Wildland Fire Technology  Certificate of Achievement:18 or greater semester 

Wildland Fire Technology  A.S. Degree

 
X. Course Deactivations Impact on Other Programs/Courses 

A. AUTO 176 – Program revision required 



 

AP&P Minutes 
Thursday, April 13, 2017 
BE 323 
3:00 – 5:30pm 

Type of Meeting: Regular 
Note Taker: Melissa Jauregui, Academic Affairs Specialist 
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy. 

Committee Members Present: 
Jeffrie Ahmad, Faculty Division Rep 
Kathleen Ballestero, Proxy Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Curry, Faculty Division Rep 
Carol Eastin, Articulation Officer 
Luis Echeverria, Faculty Division Rep 
Laureano Flores, Technical Education Dean 
Ibrahim Ganley, Faculty Division Rep 
Tooraj Gordi, Faculty Division Rep 
Scott Lee, Faculty Division Rep/Librarian/DE Liaison 
Cynthia Littlefield, Faculty Division Rep 
Mark McGovern, Faculty Division Rep 
Alberto Mendoza, Adjunct Rep 
Terry Rezek, Faculty Division Rep 
Tim Sturm, Faculty Division Rep 
Mary Rose Toll, Faculty Division Rep 
Les Uhazy, Academic Dean 
Darcy Wiewall, Co‐chair 

Committee Members Absent: 
Kerlin Grimaldi Linares, Student Rep 
Michael Hutchison, Faculty Division Rep 
Cynthia Lehman, Faculty Division Rep 
Marjorie Marquez, Student Rep  
Bonnie Suderman, Co‐chair 
Deborah Sullivan‐Ford, Faculty Division Rep 
LaDonna Trimble , Student Services Dean 
 
Guests Present: 
Tom O’Neil 

Items  Person  Action 

I. Opening Comments from the 
Co‐chair 

Darcy/ 
Bonnie 

Dr. Darcy Wiewall called the meeting to order at 3:05pm. She 
welcomed all the members to the meeting. 

II. Meeting Minutes –  
‐3/9/2017 

  Issues Discussed: 
None. 
 
Action Taken: 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes as 
presented for the meeting on 3/9/2017. After a brief review, 
motion carried with two abstentions: Darcy Wiewall and Les 
Uhazy. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
None. 

III. Informational Item 
‐2016‐2017 Meeting Schedule:  
4/13/17,  4/27/17,  5/11/17 
‐Deactivations Impact 
BUS 203 
MATH 125 
Family Consumer Sciences, AS 
‐16‐17 AP&P Goals 
‐Courses due Fall 2017 

Darcy  Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Darcy Wiewall indicated that the meeting on 5/11 will be 
cut short due to faculty recognition. We will only meet for 45 
minutes. 
 
Committee members requested an electronic list of courses 
due this fall term, which will be distributed to the whole 
campus shortly. 



 

‐Review Duties, Responsibilities and 
AP&P Process 

 
Mrs. Melissa Jauregui requested all committee members send 
at least 2 days and times they are available to conduct a 1.5‐2 
hour workshop on course/program revisions this spring 
semester. 
 
Dr. Wiewall also reminded the committee members of the 
need to fully review courses when they come to them in 
CurricUNET. Many courses were returned to faculty when they 
reached the technical review level to make additional edits to 
areas that should have been noticed earlier in the approval 
process. She stressed the importance of catching issues early 
in the approval process so it is not left to the technical review 
committee. 
 
Dr. Wiewall also reminded faculty that report items typically 
return to AP&P in a two week period and as such it would be 
appropriate to solicit input from faculty on the items discussed 
here via email. Waiting for a division meeting would slow our 
process down tremendously. 
 
Action Taken: 
None. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
None. 

IV. Action Item –  
‐Distance Education Form 
‐Credit by Exam 
‐Review Checklist 
‐Corporate Community Ed Process Rev 
 

Substantial Course Rev: 
ELEC 130 (Requisites),  

 

Corporate Community Ed: 
AVSOMC String Academy 
An Introduction to Voiceovers 

 

All  Issues Discussed: 
Issues incorporated into the motions below. 
 
Action Taken: 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the DE form. 
After a thorough review of the form and report from all AP&P 
representatives, many changes were requested which 
included: change question 3 answer Interactive to read 
Interactive Classroom; potentially remove question 3a and 3c; 
change question 4 to 4a; change question 4a to 4b; change 
question 4a, 4b, 5a, and 5b to a certification statement with a 
checkbox that it is understood. A discussion also occurred 
regarding the definitions for the four types of DE offerings. 
Committee members expressed various versions of the 
definitions they felt would best describe each form of DE 
offering: Online, Hybrid, Blended, and Remote Classroom. 
Motion failed pending revision and review of new form along 
with DETC consideration of new form. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the credit by 
exam list. After a review and report from all AP&P 



 

representatives, it was requested that music consider adding 
course to the list for those students who enter the school at a 
higher level. The AP&P representative, Cindy Littlefield, will 
discuss with the faculty in the area. Motion carried with the 
addition of music if faculty agree. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the review 
checklist as presented. After a review of the document and 
report from all AP&P representatives, it was agreed that the 
“other” section at the bottom of page two did not need to be 
added. Motion carried with the removal of the “other possible 
questions to include” section. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the corporate 
community education process revisions as presented. After a 
review of the document and report from all AP&P 
representatives, it was noted that the CTE faculty have 
concerns with leveled courses coming one at a time that 
potentially represent a single AVC course when considered all 
together, as well as the faculty approval in the division needed 
to be a particular percent of all faculty. After more discussion 
on the matter it was understood that CCE will be required to 
submit a biannual report of all course offers to AP&P. This 
would be the time to double check that leveled courses are not 
problematic. Also the division would need to consider whether 
it is appropriate to identify a percent faculty approval rate, it 
would not be up to AP&P to monitor such an approval rate. It 
was also requested that the course form submitted to AP&P 
include a printed name field so AP&P knows who signed the 
form. It was also asked that the procedure include a timeline 
allowed for department review which should be 4 weeks. 
Motion carried with revision.  
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve all there courses 
noted on the agenda: AVC course ELEC 130; CCE courses 
AVSOMC String Academy and An Introduction to Voiceovers. 
After a review of each course, no edits or concerns were 
mentioned. Motion carried by all members present. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
The distance education form will return to the next meeting 
for final review and approval consideration. 

NEXT MEETING DATE: 4/27/17 

  The meeting adjourned at 4:45pm. Dr. Darcy Wiewall thanked 
the committee for their time. She reminded the members of 
our next meeting on 4/27/2017. 

 



 

AP&P Minutes 
Thursday, March 8, 2018 
BE 314 
3:00 – 5:30pm 

Type of Meeting: Regular 
Note Taker: Melissa Jauregui, Academic Affairs Specialist 
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy. 

Committee Members Present: 
Jeffrie Ahmad, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Curry, Faculty Division Rep 
Riley Dwyer, Technical Education Dean 
Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer 
Ibrahim Ganley, Faculty Division Rep 
Irit Gat, Faculty Division Rep 
Tooraj Gordi, Faculty Division Rep 
Richie Neil Hao, Faculty Division Rep 
Scott Lee, Faculty Division Rep/Librarian/DE Liaison 
Cynthia Littlefield, Faculty Division Rep 
Mark McGovern, Faculty Division Rep 
Alberto Mendoza, Adjunct Rep 
Terry Rezek, Faculty Division Rep 
Duane Rumsey, Academic Dean 
Tim Sturm, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Suderman, Co‐chair 
Deborah Sullivan‐Ford, Faculty Division Rep 
Darcy Wiewall, Co‐chair 

Committee Members Absent: 
Luis Echeverria, Faculty Division Rep 
Michael Hutchison, Faculty Division Rep 
LaDonna Trimble, Student Services Dean 
Les Uhazy, Academic Dean 
 
Community Members Present: 
None 
 

Items  Person  Action 

I. Opening Comments from the 
Co‐chair 

Darcy/ 
Bonnie 

Dr. Darcy Wiewall called the meeting to order at 3:06p.  She 
welcomed the committee members to the first meeting of the 
spring 2018 semester. 
 

II. Meeting Minutes –  
‐11/9/2017 
‐11/30/2017 
 

All  Issues Discussed: 
None. 
 
Action Taken: 
A motion was made and seconded to table both the meeting 
minutes noted as they are not ready for review. Motion 
carried. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
None. 
 

III. Informational Item –  
‐2017‐2018 Meeting Schedule:  
3/22/18, 4/12/18,  4/26/18, 5/10/18 
‐Deactivations Impact 
AUTO 176 
Family Consumer Sciences, AS 

Darcy  Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Darcy Wiewall requested the committee members to take 
note of the items listed in the informational section.  
 



 

‐Courses due Fall 2018 
‐Instructional Material Fee List 
‐TOP/CIP/SO/SAM List Changes 
‐Discipline List and Minimum Qual 
‐Credit by Exam List 
‐BIOL 100 Online Removed from 
Course 
‐18‐19 College Catalog 

Courses or programs in the deactivation impact section 
requires division and discipline faculty attention. Once the 
issues are resolved the courses and programs can be formally 
deactivated. Also Dr. Wiewall requested all committee 
members send Melissa Jauregui and herself two dates that 
they are free to conduct curricunet workshops this spring 
semester to assist faculty who are revising curriculum. 
 
Courses and programs due fall 2018 are included in the packet. 
Faculty Division representatives should work with the faculty in 
their area to ensure the courses are submitted in curricunet 
prior to the end of the current spring semester. 
 
The list of courses that have approved instructional material 
fees should be thoroughly reviewed by discipline faculty as it 
was recently realized that students were unnecessarily being 
charged for something they were not receiving in one of our 
classes. This list will be reviewed for accuracy every year as 
required by the Chancellor’s Office. 
 
TOP/CIP/SO/SAM code changes were compiled as reported in 
the fall. The attached list will return to the next agenda for 
formal approval. 
 
Discipline list and minimum qualifications final draft is 
attached for review. This will return to the next meeting for 
formal approval. 
 
Credit by Exam List final draft is attached for review. This will 
return to the next meeting for formal approval. 
 
The faculty in Biology requested that the distance education 
form for BIOL 100 be removed so that the COR are continue 
through the approval process. In the fall the DE was reviewed 
and edits were requested by this committee. Since faculty no 
longer wish to move forward with the DE, that item will not 
return to a future meeting. 
 
18‐19 College Catalog discipline sections will be shared with 
the committee in the next day or so. Once received, please 
share with faculty in your area so that a thorough review may 
occur. Bring comments, concerns, or questions to our next 
meeting. Final submission of revisions is expected at the April 
12, 2018 meeting. 
 
Action Taken: 
None. 



 

 
Follow Up Items: 
Items noted above will return to a future meeting for formal 
approval. 
 

IV. Discussion 
‐Committee Goals 
‐LAS Degrees 

 

  Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Darcy Wiewall requested committee members to provide 
feedback on the listed committee goals: 

1. Sub‐committee to evaluate the elumen platform; 

 make recommendations to the committee to 
adopt 

 develop training for committee members. 
2. Develop AP&P Single‐sheet Calendar 
3. Update AP&P website  

 Links 

 AP&P Handbook as Live document 
4. Sub‐committee to look at the Corporate Education 

Process 
All members agreed the listed goals were appropriate based 
on previous discussions. Dr. Wiewall requested committee 
volunteers who will take the lead on each goal and report 
back. Dr. Scott Lee agreed to lead on Goal 3 and Dr. Irit Gat 
agreed to lead on Goal 4 alongside Cathy Hart, Dean over the 
area. 
 
Dr. Bonnie Suderman brought to the committee’s attention an 
issue that surrounds the LAS degrees. Currently only those 
courses that are both IGETC and CSU GE approved can appear 
on these degrees. Over the years, courses have been 
submitted and approved to be listed on both IGETC and CSU 
GE however we continue to have trouble finding a faculty 
member who will lead the charge in revising these degrees to 
allow those newly approved GE courses be added. As a result, 
students are completing courses that are part of the IGETC and 
CSU GE patterns but when they attempt to graduate with a 
degree in LAS they find the course is not part of the degree. 
 
Duane Rumsey, Dean of Arts and Humanities, indicated that 
Cole McCandless has agreed to lead the updates for the LAS in 
Arts and Humanities but has reached a wall in the 
development of PLOs and the methods in which to assess 
them. As a result, he has not been able to move forward with 
the program revision. 
 
After much discussion, a request was made for Melissa 
Jauregui to send to Dean Rumsey and Dr. Suderman the 



 

previously approved PLOs for LAS Social and Behavioral 
Sciences. Perhaps faculty in the other areas can use them as a 
guideline for developing general PLOs for the other two LAS 
degrees. The committee also agreed to allow these degrees to 
be revised and approved prior to the PLO form approval as 
long as PLOs are already entered in CurricUNET. 
 
Action Taken: 
None. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
Additional discussion will occur on both items at the next 
meeting. 
 

V. Action Item –  
Substantial Course Revision: 
‐ESL 053 Online 
‐ESL 058 Online 

All  Issues Discussed: 
None. 
 
Action Taken: 
A motion was made and seconded to table the two courses 
noted. Dr. Scott Lee indicated that the requested edits have 
not yet been made. Motion carried. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
Noted courses will return to a future agenda for formal 
approval. 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: 3/22/18 

  A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 
3:09p. Dr. Darcy Wiewall thanked the committee members for 
their time. 
 

 



 

AP&P Minutes 
Thursday, March 22, 2018 
BE 314 
3:00 – 5:30pm 

Type of Meeting: Regular 
Note Taker: Melissa Jauregui, Academic Affairs Specialist 
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy. 

Committee Members Present: 
Jeffrie Ahmad, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Curry, Faculty Division Rep 
Riley Dwyer, Technical Education Dean 
Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer 
Luis Echeverria, Faculty Division Rep 
Ibrahim Ganley, Faculty Division Rep 
Irit Gat, Faculty Division Rep 
Tooraj Gordi, Faculty Division Rep 
Richie Neil Hao, Faculty Division Rep 
Scott Lee, Faculty Division Rep/Librarian/DE Liaison 
Cynthia Littlefield, Faculty Division Rep 
Mark McGovern, Faculty Division Rep 
Alberto Mendoza, Adjunct Rep 
Tim Sturm, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Suderman, Co‐chair 
Deborah Sullivan‐Ford, Faculty Division Rep 
LaDonna Trimble, Student Services Dean 
Les Uhazy, Academic Dean 
Darcy Wiewall, Co‐chair 

Committee Members Absent: 
Michael Hutchison, Faculty Division Rep 
Terry Rezek, Faculty Division Rep 
 
Community Members Present: 
Susan Lowry 
Duane Rumsey 
 

Items  Person  Action 

I. Opening Comments from the 
Co‐chair 

Darcy/ 
Bonnie 

Dr. Darcy Wiewall called the meeting to order at 3:09pm and 
thanked the committee members for attending the meeting. 
She requested committee members to evaluate their calendars 
and send an email of their availability to offer a curricunet 
workshop this spring semester. She also asked the committee 
members to consider assisting in the offering of a FPD event on 
TOP/CIP/SO/SAM as this area has been incredibly complicated 
for all of us to understand. 

II. Meeting Minutes –  
‐11/9/2017 
‐11/30/2017 
‐3/8/2018 
 

All  Issues Discussed: 
None. 
 
Action Taken: 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the meeting 
minutes for 11/9/2017. After a review of the document, an 
edit was noted on page 3. Motion carried with edit. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the meeting 
minutes for 11/30/2017. After a review of the document, no 
edits were noted. Motion carried. 



 

 
A motion was made and seconded to table to meeting minutes 
for 3/8/2018. Motion carried. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
Meeting minutes for 3/8/2018 will return to the next agenda 
for approval. 
 

III. Informational Item –  
‐2017‐2018 Meeting Schedule:  
3/22/18, 4/12/18,  4/26/18, 5/10/18 
‐Deactivations Impact 
AUTO 176 
Family Consumer Sciences, AS 
‐Courses due Fall 2018 
‐18‐19 College Catalog 
‐CIS 161 Local AVC GE Approval 
Needed to Support Electrical 
Engineering (Supporting Discipline 
Faculty needed) 

Darcy  Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Darcy Wiewall reminded the committee members of our 
coming meeting schedule, the deadline for Fall 2018 
curriculum submissions, and that the draft catalog is due back 
with edits at our next meeting on 4/12/18. 
 
Action Taken: 
None. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
Items will return to a future meeting as scheduled. 
 

IV. Discussion 
‐Committee Goals 
‐LAS Degrees 

 

  Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Darcy Wiewall requested committee members to volunteer 
to take part in the process for ensure our committee goals are 
met. She reminded the committee that Goal 2, development of 
a committee calendar, currently does not have a volunteer 
assigned. As for Goal 3, website and handbook updates, Dr. 
Scott Lee had volunteered however he needs help as well. Goal 
4, Corporate Ed process improvement, is being handled by Dr. 
Irit Gat but she could also use help. Dr Suderman announced 
that Dr. Gat and Ms. Hart met to discuss the issue with 
Corporate Ed vs. Community Ed. A memo of suggested changes 
will be sent to the committee for consideration at a future 
meeting. 
 
Dr. Darcy Wiewall opened the discussion on the LAS Degree. 
She reminded committee members that faculty in each area 
will be responsible for updating the degrees and creating PLOs. 
At the last AP&P meeting, the committee agreed to approve 
the program revision prior to the full development of the 
Assessment Criteria for the PLOs as that had previously been a 
point of issue. Mr. Luis Echeverria requested that a statement 
be added to each degree that allows for substitutions. Dr. 
Suderman indicated that the deans are aware that the degrees 
require revision and they are working with faculty. 
 
Action Taken: 
None. 



 

 
Follow Up Items: 
These items will return to a future meeting for formal approval 
or as informational depending on the circumstances. 
 

V. Report –  
‐Instructional Material Fee List 
‐Discipline List and Minimum Qual 

 

  Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Darcy Wiewall requested committee members to report on 
the Instructional Material Fee document. Dean Trimble stated 
that new laws for special admit have gone in place and may 
impact whether we can charge this fee to those students. She 
will research this issue as it may impact recent MOUs.  
The following areas reported: 

 Arts and Humanities: Will report at the next meeting 

 Library: No changes 

 Career Tech Ed: No changes 

 Math/Science: No changes 

 Health Sciences: RADT 205 removed IMF for many 
semesters. VN IMFs were recently removed. 

 Rhetoric Literacy: No changes 

 Soc and Behavioral Sci: No changes 

 Counseling: No changes 
 
Dr. Darcy Wiewall requested committee members to report on 
the Discipline List and Minimum Qualifications.  
The following areas reported: 

 Arts and Humanities: Will report at the next meeting 

 Library: No changes 

 Career Tech Ed: Will report at the next meeting 

 Math/Science: No changes 

 Health Sciences: No changes 

 Rhetoric Literacy: No changes 

 Soc and Behavioral Sci: No changes 

 Counseling: No changes 
 
Action Taken: 
None. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
These two items will return to the next agenda for formal 
approval. 
 

VI. Action Item –  
‐TOP/CIP/SO/SAM List Changes 
‐Credit by Exam List 
 
Substantial Course Revision: 
‐ESL 053 Online 

All  Issues Discussed: 
None. 
 
Action Taken: 



 

‐ESL 058 Online 
‐ACCT 131, Hybrid and Online 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the 
TOP/CIP/SO/SAM list of changes. The committee requested 
the whole list of courses. Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Credit by 
Exam list. A request was made to correct the spelling of MATH 
105. Motion carried with revision. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve ESL 053 Online 
and ESL 058 Online. A request was made to correct the 51% 
question to yes on both courses. Motion carried with one 
revision. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve ACCT 131, 
Hybrid and Online. After a brief review, no edits were 
requested. Motion carried. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
None. 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: 4/12/18 
  A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the 3/22/18 

committee meeting at 3:50p. Motion carried. 
 



Course No. PDTE.l617.007

Course Title: Dog Bite Prevention

Instructor (print): Clark Brown

^+<-

Denied

Signature

Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

Dean Signature

Approved Denied

ANTELOPE
VALLEY
t0t-.t-EGË
Corporate and
Community Services

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFERING

Division Faculty Review

PH{"\q\\
Discipline

Reason

,w

óà v
Date

ku,l al{t<
Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

) 0
Date

Reason

Å-æ,(Y
Date

Reason

s / t1Á r
C&CS Division Dean Signature

Approved t/ Denied

Date

Reason

AP&P/Community Services Fonn: 3-18-1 1



,ry ANTELOPE
VALLEY
COI.LËGE
CÕrporâte ând
Community Servicos

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFERING

NUMBER:

TITLE:

INSTRUCTOR:

HOURS:

ENROLLMENTFEE:

PDTE.l6t7.007

Dog Bite Prevention

Clark Brown

4 hrs.

$ss

NUMBER OF MEETINGS: I

MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FEE:
Text / CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Materials provided for review: Y

N/A

N

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING:

Min. 5, Max.40

Target audience: Adults, 18 years and over. Those who interact with dogs in
either their personal life, or as part of their employment.

Recommended advisories/pre-requisites/instructor approval: N/A

Course description: No one wants an aggressive dog to bite him or her, and no
one wants his or her family pet to injure an innocent person. In order to keep beloved pets, each year more than one
million people are legally required to take an animal education class because of a misunderstood or unknown
animal-related law they have violated. This course informs participants of the public health issues and costs of dog
bites, provides an overview of the laws and penalties concerning dangerous animals, addresses elements of
responsible dog ownership, and teaches students safe practices and ways to prevent dog bites. Additionally, you'll
leam what to do if you or someone else is bitten by a dog, the actions to take if your dog bites another person, dog
bite myths, and ways to ensure that your children interact safely with both your own and strange dogs. By teaching
students how to identify potentially hazardous situations, the number of dog attacks minimizes. Thus decreasing
insurance claims, worker's compensation payment, liability issues, and the euthanizing of animals.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Clark Brown has a diverse background in dog training and animal law enforcement.
As an Animal Control Officsr with the City of Los Angeles Department of Animal Services for almost 20 years, Mr
Brown is an instructor in the training division and for other city departments for dog bite prevention and animal
handling. Clark developed the PETSYNC Education course based on his experience. He has also written Guide to
Responsible Dog Ownership, Dog Bite Prevention.

SPECIAL NEEDS:
Facilities:
Audio/Video:
Other:
Need software installed:

ITS notified:
Date Signature

ONLINE CLASS:
How offered? Independent study _

Online instructor
Synchronous Only _
Slmchronous and Asynchronous _
Number of required sessions

Community Services Otfering Outline 12-11-Og



Hybrid

Portal used, web address listed:
Enrollment: Start dates

Number of required sessions online vs. face-to-face

Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE COMMUN¡TY SERVICES PROGRAM
Course & lnstructor lnformation Form

Counse Number \ Sourse Title/N, /Virir'' àZrv æ¿rta ")Number of Meetings

I

Total Hours
L+

Course Fee

-- 
CrQ

ö\t.e

illater¡al Fee

/r"e
Cless S¡ze

lo*
TYPE OF COMMUAI'TYSERY'CES COURSES YOUWOULD LIKE TO INSTRUCT

TargetAudience Type of Courses

PROVIDE A DETAILED COURSE DESCRIPT¡ON

Please attach a document that includes the items in the next box.

lf the cource description is already on file, do not submit unless
you are updating information.

a Target Audience

t Pre-Requisites

a Detailed Course Outline

a Text or Materials Required

CHECKTYPE

(x) Bldo/Room Bldo/Room
lomouter Lab

Arts & Crafts Lab Laroe Multiourpose Room
Athletic Facilitv

Soecial Lavout Diaoram

- PLEASE CHECK ALLTIIA
(x) Descriotion or Soecifi cations

Comouter/Software
\¿ Proiector/Screen

iound Equipment
TelevisionA/CR

lnstructor Name or Contact Organization

Antelope Valley Colleqe

E-mail

o/qr/ 6r¿u/p¿e ool, (r,ru,
, Mailing Address

//lt s lh,tw¿ e.e 
'lr'pÊ City

/*x,,¿trltæ¿-

z- - Fax Number
búl -7LL-z1oo Alternate Phone Number

/-L/- ilzL?bt)
RELATED EDUCATION (Use Addítional Sheetif Necessary)

lnstitution Degree, Certificate, or Licenge

RELATED EXPERIENCE

lnstitution or

,NSTRUCTIONAI REFERE I'CES _ VIITHIN PAST TWO YEARS

lnstitution Name Phone Number

6t24t2016



/-t-t lnstructor or Contracúor

6t24t2016



CLARI( BROWN
ANlMAL CONTROL OFFICER II

+43O5 Horcyirec |¡rnt:

L¿rrc¿ster. C¿ i)1 \-t t¡

r l¿rktrrownt (a)aoI i orrr

PII5YNC [drrc¿tion 5up¡rort and
( onsLrllintl Ser'¡ir r::, r:, rnv brain chrtd

ril,lt:ool( over fivc yedr5 to deve[op Às

.r r ne t r c-r po I i t.r rr A rr i r lr a. Co rr I ro | 0tf rc e r

rrrd Doq lr¿iner Ive errrountered ¿

,vide, variety ol situ¿tions'r'rith dogs,

:,er\/r( Ér'¡yo¡l<ers.¡ncl tirr: Cr g lovilg
ptrblrc throrrqh(lut ûry career. lrr Jarrtrary

1015'ny "Livtnq wirh o do¡3 rn ¿:h¿recl
()nilnl,rrlv --ls¿rtt¡rrg Je:tgrr'.rvcts

n¿rned one ol th€, Besl 2O e-[earninq

cl|.;rgrrs rrr tiìr wor[d. That group

rrrrlLrcled, lhe U S Àrrn5, !i¡gi,, Ätl¿ntrc,

MrDon¿tcis, Llovds [J¿nk .Jr]c Thr. Ne!\

Yorl<. Iitr¡es

B¡ lear.irirtg 5t(r(ierì1s lrovr to rCenlity

L)Otertticìllv h¿ZardO, r: ,tIr,drto'rs 'nt
'go¿. rS tr; minirniZe: tnc r¡urnber Clf riog

.itl.l( ks thdt res(Ji1 lrr lnsur¿rrr e ll¿rnrs,

worl<er's coillpen5¿tlon pdvnrent5,

lrairrtrty ênd tfìl eulirarrzrng ol anlr¡at:;.

ltl'r [ong term goal is to otter either
t,-l,F'\t)rl, lassr'.,rt e-leaf nlnt,, ou,.r(,5

lor dog owrìer5, rrtrlrtr,, worker.s, postal

c¿rrie15, in5ur¿ncc persorrrre[, iaw

eill or ( eÛìeilt a rrtl pr O¡terl rl rflcìri.tqernerì1

ind iv idu¿[.,.

661 99) \ /\)

To use my diverse bacl<ground in dog training and animal law enforcement to educôte a new
generation of dog owners ¿nd government employees. To utitize the latest in education
technology to create new and innovative progrðms. To heLp everyday peopte understand the
responsibitity that come with dog ownership. To provide government and private industry with
the comprehensive education tooLs necessðry to l(eep worl<ers safe and to restore and maintain
pubtic trust whi[e keeping famìties together, communities safe and industry strong.

Animal Control Officer Nov 1999 - pRESENT

City of Los Angeles Department of AnimaI Services
My duties incLude: enforcing State and City ordinances dealing with the care, treðtment,
licensing, and impounding of animals in an assigned area of the City; picl< up sicl<, injured, stray,
vicious or unwanted anima[s; môl(e humane and dangerous ênimal investigations, permit
inspections, issues citations, and makes arrests; and keeps records and prepôres reports which
may be used as [ega[ evìdence. Testify ìn tegaL proceedings. lnstructor in the training division
and for other city departments for dog bite prevention and animaI handting.

Dog Trainer 1987-nRESENT
Traìned dog owners professìonaI handters with puppies and untraìned adutt dogs to obtain
internationalty recognized Worl<ing Tittes and Temperament Test Certifications inctuding:
Schutzhund I thru lll, WH, BH, AD, IPO I THROUGH lll, Canine Good Citizen (CGC) and
Temperament Test (TT) titles. Worl<ing dog titles earned under my supervision inctude a wide
variety of pure and mixed breed dogs.
r Led severaI dog and handLer teams to earn High in TrìaL at Regionat, NationaI and World

Competition appearðnces.
I Earned a 4th place finish in the 1"989 LV DVC America National Schutzhund Championship

competitor with one of my own dogs, a Rottweiter named Luger that I r¿ised from a puppy. I

am one of the first African American Rottweiter owners to obtain a Schutzhund lll titte.
r I created Camp Canine Obedience Worl<shops to teach responsibLe dog ownership via

professionat handLing sl<itl.s.

r I mentored severaLothers who went on to become professionaLtrainers, inctuding: Director,
AnimaI Behavior I Training Services for the Society for the Prevention of CrueLty to Anima[s
(SPCALA) litt Marie 0'Brien and two-time Protectìon Dog Competitìon Wortd Champion,
Domestic and Witd Animal. Trainer/HandLer Tom Roach of WorLdwide Movie Animats.

Trained dogs for theotrical purposes (television, movies and commercials), including:
o The Pretender- 2Oth Century Fox
o The Tonight Show - NBC Studios
o Mafia! -Touchstone Pictures
o Addams Family Reunion - 20th Century Fox
o Wa[[ace - TNT Originat Movies
o Bay Watch Nights - AIL American Tetevision
o 5unset Beach - Spetting Tetevision lnc
o Sharl< in a Bottte - Atmosphere Films
o Based on an Untrue Story - Fox West Pictures

On Camera Appearances:
r On October 26Th,2007, appeared on an episode of The Dog Whisperer.
r Clarl< Brown has also appeared on severa[ locaI news progr¿ms.
¡ ln The Dog House With Ctark Brown (tetevision show pitot based on C[arl<s experiences.)

Cel.ebrity clients i nctude:
r l(irl< Cameron r MichaeL lackson
¡ Rocl<V Carrotl r Tamia Wðshington-Hitt
r Atanis Morissett r Sandra Quarterman
r Jim Carrey r Jenny McCarthy
¡ Marcus Miller

Past and present Dog Cl,ub affi[iations:
¡ Member of United Schutzhund Ctubs of America's Schutzhund 3 Ctub
r Co-Founder and past President of the Los Angetes Rottweiter Ctub
I Former member of and committee chair of the Unìted States RottweiLer Club
r Former member of the American Rottweìter Verein
¡ Former member of the Colden State Rottweiter Ctub
r Organized and hosted regionaI and nationaI conformation shows, worl<ing dog trials and

training seminars with guest judges and trainers from around the wortd.



YñF

Course No. OLMD. 1 617 .023

Course Title: Certificate in Nutrition, Chronic Disease, and Health Promotion

Instructor (print): Cyndie Koopsen

Division Faculty Review

JJ
Faculty Review Discipline

Approved t-'/

ûrl,rtt, ût¡
Fícutty iìõview Signature Discipline

Approved Denied Reason

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMI-INiTY SERVICE OFFERING

Reason

slwlw
Date

Denied

n/t
Date

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

Discipline Date

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

Approved Denied

Division Signature

Approved f Denied

Date

Reason

Date

Reason

3/ultr
C&CS Division Dgan Signature

,/
Approved

Date

Reason

AP&P/Community Sewices Form: 3- I 8-1 I



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMLTNITY SERVICE OFFERING

NUMBER: OLMD.l6l7.023

TITLE: Certificate in Nutrition, Chronic Disease, and Health Promotion

INSTRUCTOR: CyndieKoopsen,

HOURS: 12 NUMBEROF MEETINGS: 7

ENROLLMENT FEE: $1OO MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FEE: N/A
Text / CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Materials provided for review: N/A

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED: 26

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING: Target audience: This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse
practitioners, licensed vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, social workers, occupational therapists,
recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists, administrators, psychologists, marriage and family
therapists, dieticians, educators, personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants, chiropractors,
clergy, physical fitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Recommended advisories/pre-requisites/instructor approval :

Course description: Nutrition is a
major determinant of health as well as a factor in many common
chronic diseases. In this certificate program, you'll gain an

understanding the role food and water play in health, and see how
making appropriate changes in one's diet can have powerful effects
on health throughout life.
You'll examine how the burden of chronic diseases is rapidly
increasing woddwide as traditional, largely plant-based diets are

being replaced by high-fat, energy-dense diets with a substantial
content of animal-based foods.
You'll also explore the relationship between nutrition and disease,

Consumers and health-care providers alike must understand this
relationship so they can choose quality foods that support optimal
health.
This certificate addresses these issues and more and provides a solid
foundation offor both health care professionals and those wishing to
enter the fields of nutrition, health promotion, and lifestyle and
wellness coaching.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA,
HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has cared for patients
in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership
and administration, staff development and education, community
education and wellness, and holistic care. She has designed,
developed, and presented numerous educational programs for
audiences covering integrative health, promotion and wellness, and
chronic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and Integrative Health: A
Holistic Approach for Health Professionals.

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background
that includes experience in research, workshop presentations in
various areas ofhealth care, and online and onsite teaching. She has

expertise in holistic community health and wellness program design,

development, marketing, implementation, and evaluation. She has

also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs
for culturally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith
communities. She is the co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing
and Integrativo Health: A Holistic Approach for Health Professionals,

These authors/presenters are the Co-CEOs of ALLEGRA Learning
Solutions, LLC. They have no affiliation or financial involvement
that conflicts with the material or information presented in this
activity. No commercial support has been received for this activity.
All applicable local, regional, state, and/or national laws and
regulations have been followed in the development and delivery of
this activity.

SPECIALNEEDS

Audio/Video: N/A

Other:

Need software installed: N/A

ITS notified:

ONLINE CLASS:
How offered?

Portal used, web address listed:
Enrollment: Start dates

Date Signature

Indopendent study _
Online instructor 

--YES-
SynchLronous Only _X_
Synchronous and Asynchronous _
Nr¡mber of requirecl sessions _6_

Hybrid
Number of required sessions online vs. face-to-face

Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



511512017 Onl ine Administration Center

Gourse Details
(12 contact hours) Nutrition is a major determinant of health as well as a factor in
many common chronic diseases. ln this certificate program, you'll gain an
understanding the role food and water play in health, and see how making
appropriate changes in one's diet can have powerful effects on health throughout life
You'll examine how the burden of chronic diseases is rapidly increasing worldwide as
traditional, largely plant-based diets are being replaced by high-fat, energy-dense
diets with a substantial content of animal-based foods.
You'll also explore the relationship between nutrition and disease. Consumers and
health-care providers alike must understand this relationship so they can choose
quality foods that support optimal health.
This certificate addresses these issues and more and provides a solid foundation of
for both health care professionals and those wishing to enter the fields of nutrition,
health promotion, and lifestyle and wellness coaching,
Program Benefits:

The Nutrition, chronic Disease, and Health Promotion certificate program offers a
multidisciplinary educational experience. Your certificate in Nutrition, chronic
Disease, and Health Promotion willdistinguish you as a knowledgeable, skilled, and
committed professional. This program will:
. enhance your professional marketability;
. build your skills and competencies;
. fulfill continuing education requirements for many professionals
Career Opportunities:

The Nutrition, chronic Disease, and Health Promotion certificate program provides
health care professionals and interested individuals in a wide range of careers with
the knowledge and skills to effectively meet the needs of a culturally diverse patient
and client population. Today, opportunities exist in the fields of nursing, social work,
massage therapy, teaching, hospice care, administration, and research.
Opportunities also exist within government programs and agencies; public and
private institutions that provide health, education, and social services; research
centers; special interest groups; colleges and universities; and corporate human
resources divisions.

Participants:

This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse practitioners, licensed
vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, social workers, occupational
therapists, recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists,
administrators, psychologists, marriage and family therapists, dieticians, educators,
personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants,
chiropractors, clergy, physical fitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Gurriculum:

The Nutrition, Chronic Disease, and Health Promotion certificate program consists of
a total of 7 courses:
. The Politics of Food
' Hunger and Malnutrition
. Genetically Engineered Foods
. Food and Mood: What's the Connection?
. Foodborne Diseases
. How Safe ls Your Water?
. Nutrition, Toxins, and Chronic Disease

Accreditation
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is accredited as a provider of continuing nursing
education by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's Commission on
Accreditation.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC was awarded Accreditation with Distinction, the
highest recognition awarded by the American Nurses credentialing center's
Accreditation Program.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are acceptable for CE contact hours in all
states.



5115t2017 Onl ine Adm i nistration Center

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are approved for continuing education credit
for diabetes educators. All ANCC accredited courses are accepted for continuing
education credit by the National Certification Board for Diabetes Educators
(NCBDE).
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is approved by the National Certífication Board
for Therapeutic Massage & Bodywork (NCBTMB) as a continuing education
Approved Provider. Provider Number 451562-11
This activity is being provided by ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC and jointly
provided by Cengage Learning, lnc.

Expiration Date: 6-28-201 9

Cancel



5t15t2017 Onl ine Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in Nutrition, Chronic Disease, and Health Promotion
Course Details

Gourse Summary

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Syllabus
A new session of each course starts monthly. lf enrolling in a series of two or more
courses, please be sure to space the start date for each course at least two months
apart.
All courses run for six weeks, with a two-week grace period at the end. Two lessons
are released each week for the six-week duration of the course. You do not have to
be present when lessons are released. You will have access to all lessons until the
course ends. However, the interactive discussion area that accompanies each lesson
will automatically close two weeks after the lesson is reÍeased. As such, we strongly
recommend that you complete each lesson within two weeks of its release.
The final exam will be released on the same day as the last lesson. Once the fTnal
exam has been released, you will have two weeks to complete all of your course
work, including the final exam.

Catalog lnformation

Cancel



5t15t2017 Onl ine Administration Center

Certificate in Nutrition, Ghronic Disease, and Health Promotion
Gourse Details

Course Summary

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

lnstructor Biography
Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA, HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has
cared for patients in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership and
administration, staff development and education, community education and wellness,
and holistic care. She has designed, developed, and presented numerous
educational programs for audiences covering integrative health, promotion and
wellness, and chronic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Hotistic Approach for
Health Professionals.

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background that includes
experience in research, workshop presentations in various areas of health care, and
online and onsite teaching. She has expertise in holistic community health and
wellness program design, development, marketing, implementation, and evaluation.
She has also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs for
culturally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith communities. She is the
co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic
Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the co-cEos of ALLEGRA Learning solutions, LLC.
They have no affiliation or financial involvement that conflicts with the material or
information presented in this activity. No commercial support has been received for
this activity. All applicable local, regional, state, andior national laws and regulations
have been followed in the development and delivery of this activity.

Catalog lnformation

Cancel



511512017 Onl ine Adm i nistrati on Center

Certificate in Nutrition, Chronic Disease, and Health Promotion
Gourse Details

Course Summary

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Requirements
. lnternet access
. Email
. One of the following browsers:

o Mozilla Firefox
o Microsoft lnternet Explorer (9.0 or above)
o Google Chrome
o Safari

. Adobe PDF plug-in (a free download obtained at Adobe.com .)

The Certificate in Nutrition, Chronic Disease, and Health Promotion consists of a total
of seven lessons. You must complete all lessons to receive your certificate.

To complete each lesson, click on the lesson title that you would like to complete.
When you are ready to take the final for each lesson, proceed to the Finals section
and select the finalyou wish to take.

You must pass the final exam in all lessons with a score oÍ 80% or higher AND
complete the Evaluation Form in order to receive your Certificate of Completion.
Finals are graded as Pass or No Pass. Receipt of your certificate indicates
successful completion of the course and that you have passed all final exams with a
score of B0% or greater. You may retake final exams as many times as necessary
within the six week duration of the program at no additional charge.

Catalog lnformation



Course No. OLMD. 1 617 -0I9

Course Title: Ce¡tificate in Food, Nutrition, and Health

Instructor: Cyndie Koopsen

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFERING

Division Faculty Review

Ks¡
Discipline

Reason

s[t 18
Date

ú'16-",^f7ç*,
Facutty Review Siffiure

Approved r-t" Denied _

Aløt*
Ëãculty ifeview Signature

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved _ Denied _

55
Discipline

\'/ l-'/ t
Date

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

l,pprou"a,[-.

Approved

Denied

Denied

Date

Reason

Date

Reason

tâ

3/r- /t r
C&CS Division Dean Signature,/
Approved '/ Denied

Date

Reason

AP&P/Community Services Fonn: 3-18-l I



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUMTY SERVICE OFFEzuNG

NUMBER: OLMD.1617-019

TITLE: Certificate in Food, Nutrition, and Health

INSTRUCTOR: Cyndie Koopsen

HOURS: 16

ENROLLMENT FEE: 96 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FEE: N/A
Text / CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Materials provided for review: N/A

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED: 25

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING: Target audience: This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse
practitioners, licensed vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, social workers, occupational therapists,
recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists, administrators, psychologists, marriage and family
therapists, dieticians, educators, personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants, chiropractors,
clergy, physical fitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Recommended advisories/pre-requisites/instructor approval

Course description: Food and nutrition have a profound impact on our health
and well-being, yet many of us are not aware of what foods to eat, which diets
are healthy, and where our food originates. The goal of this certificate program
is to provide a holistic overview ofcurrent food and nutrition issues and their
impact on physical, social, emotional, and spiritual health.
Throughout this certificate, you'Il become more conscious of what we eat, why
we eat it, how it is prepared, and what consequences our food choices have on
our health as well as the health of our planet. You'll examine the impact of
stress on the body and the health crisis posed by obesity in the U.S. You'll also
learn how we can change our eating habits for more healthful outcomes,
including swapping processed sugar for other sweeteners, adding probiotics to
the diet, and harnessing the healing effect ofherbs.
Ultimately, you'll gain insight into how food interacts with our bodies on
multiple levels-physical, mental-emotional, and spiritual-as well as the
impact it has globally. This certificate is designed for individuals who are

working in the health care field and those who are interested in the topic.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA, HNB-BC,
RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has cated for patients in acute care settings,
community clinics, and the home. Her professional nursing career has involved
nursing executive leadership and administration, staff development and
education, community education and \¡/ellness, and holistic care. She has 

.

designed, developed, and presented numerous educational programs for
audiences covering integrative health, promotion and wellness, and chronic
disease management and prevention. She is the co-author of Spirituality, Health,
and Healing and Integrative Health: A Holistic Approach for Health
Profes.sionals.

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background that includes
experience in research, workshop presentations in various areas ofhealth care,
and online and onsite teaching. She has expertise in holistic community health
and wellness program design, development, marketing, implementation, and

NUMBER OF MEETINGS: 9

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



a

Facilities:

AudioA/ideo:N/A

Other:

Need software installed: N/A

ITS notifìed:

ONLINE CLASS:
How offered?

Portal used, web address listed:
Enrollment: Start dates

evaluation. She has also designed, developed, and presented integrative health
programs for cultrrally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith
communities. She is the co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and
Integrative Health: A Holistic Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the Co-CEOs of ALLEGRA Learning Solutions,
LLC. They have no affiliation or financial involvement that conflicts with the
material or information presented in this activity. No commercial support has
been received for this activity, All applicable local, regional, state, and/or
national laws and regulations have been followed in the development and
delivery of this activity.
SPECIALNEEDS:

SignatureDate

lndependent study _
Online instructor 

-Yes-Synchronous Only _x_
Synchronous and Asynchronous _
Number of required sessions _9_

Hybrid
Number of required sessions online vs. face-to-face _

Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



5117t2017 Online Administration Center

CertifTcate in Food, Nutrition, and Health
Course Details

Course Summary Catalog lnlbrulation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnsfructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Course Details
16 contact hours

Food and nutrition have a profound impact on our health and well-being, yet many of
us are not aware of what foods to eat, which diets are healthy, and where our food
originates. The goal of this certificate program is to provide a holistic overview of
current food and nutrition issues and their impact on physical, social, emotional, and
spiritual health.
Throughout this certificate, you'll become more conscious of what we eat, why we eat
it, how it is prepared, and what consequences our food choices have on our health
as well as the health of our planet. You'll examine the impact of stress on the body
and the health crisis posed by obesity in the U.S. You'll also learn how we can
change our eating habits for more healthful outcomes, including swapping processed
sugar for other sweeteners, adding probiotics to the diet, and harnessing the healing
effect of herbs.
Ultimately, you'll gain insight into how food interacts with our bodies on multiple levels

-physical, mental-emotional, and spiritual-as well as the impact it has globally. This
certificate is designed for individuals who are working in the health care field and
those who are interested in the topic.
Program Benefits:

The Food, Nutrition, and Health certificate program offers a multidisciplinary
educational experience. Your certificate in Food, Nutrition, and Health will distinguish
you as a knowledgeable, skilled, and committed professional. This program will:. enhance your professional marketability;

. build your skills and competencies;

. fulfill continuing education requirements for many professionals
Gareer Opportunities:

The Food, Nutrition, and Health certificate program provides health care
professionals and interested individuals in a wide range of careers with the
knowledge and skills to effectively meet the needs of a culturally diverse patient and
client population. Today, opportunities exist in the fields of nursing, socialwork,
massage therapy, teaching, hospice care, administration, and research.
Opportunities also exist within government programs and agencies; public and
private institutions that provide health, education, and socialservices; research
centers; special interest groups; colleges and universities; and corporate human
resources divisions.

Participants:

This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse practitioners, licensed
vocational nurses, practical ntJrses, nursing assistants, social workers, occupational
therapists, recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists,
administrators, psychologists, marriage and family therapists, dieticians, educators,
personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants,
chiropractors, clergy, physical fitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Gurriculum:

The Food, Nutrition, and Health certificate program consists of a total of 9 courses:. Nutrition and Health - What's the Connection?
. Nutrition, Stress, and lmmune Function
. Obesity ln America - A Public Health Epidemic. Current lssues in Nutrition
. Spiritual Nutrition - The Global Consequences of Food Choices. Food Labels-Deciphering The Mysteries

https://admin.ed29o.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&pageNum=2 1t2



51',17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

. Botanicals, Herbs, and Herbalism

. Natural Sweeteners: Healthy Options for Your Sweet Tooth. Probiotics: Silent Partners in Health
Accreditation:

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is accredited as a provider of continuing nursing
education by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's Commission on
Accreditation.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC was awarded Accreditation with Distinction, the
highest recognition awarded by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's
Accreditation Program.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are acceptable for CE contact hours in all
states.

Provider approved by the California Board of Registered Nursing, Provider #CEP
14693, for the stated number of contact hours.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are approved for continuing education credit
for diabetes educators. AIIANCC accredited courses are accepted for continuing
education credit by the National Certification Board for Diabetes Educators (NCBDE)
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is approved by the National Certification Board
for Therapeutic Massage & Bodywork (NCBTMB) as a continuing education
Approved Provider. Provider Number 451562-11
This Certificate Program has been endorsed by the American Holistic Nurses
Association (AHNA). Certificate programs are only endorsed by AHNA after a
rigorous peer-review process and approval of the AHNA Leadership Council.

This activity is being provided by ALLEGRA Learning So/ufions, LLC and jointly
provided by Cengage Learning, lnc.

Expiration Date: 07 111 12019

Gourse Revised July 2016

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=cat¡alog:NotOffered&PageN um=2 22



5117t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Gertificate in Food, Nutrition, and Health
Course Details

Course Summary Çatalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requírements

Student Reviews

Syllabus
A new session of each course starts monthly. lf enrolling in a series of two or more
courses, please be sure to space the start date for each course at least two months
apart,
All courses run for six weeks, with a two-week grace period at the end. Two lessons
are released each week for the six-week duration of the course. You do not have to
be present when lessons are released. You will have access to all lessons until the
course ends. However, the interactive discussion area that accompanies each lesson
will automatically close two weeks after the lesson is released. As such, we strongly
recommend that you complete each lesson within two weeks of its release.
The final exam will be released on the same day as the last lesson. Once the final
exam has been released, you will have two weeks to complete all of your course
work, including the final exam.

https://admin.ed2go,com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 1t1



5117t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in Food, Nutrition, and Health
Course Details

Course Summary Çatalog lnformation

Course Details

Sy//abus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

lnstructor Biography
Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA, HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has
cared for patients in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership and
administration, staff development and education, community education and wellness,
and holistic care. She has designed, developed, and presented numerous
educational programs for audiences covering integrative health, promotion and
wellness, and chronic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
o1 Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic Approach for
Health Professionals.

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background that includes
experience in research, workshop presentations in various areas of health care, and
online and onsite teaching. She has expertise in holistic community health and
wellness program design, development, marketing, implementation, and evaluation.
She has also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs for
culturally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith communities. She is the
co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic
Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the Co-CEOs of ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC.
They have no affiliation or financial involvement that conflicts with the material or
information presented in this activity. No commercial support has been received for
this activity. All applicable local, regional, state, and/or national laws and regulations
have been followed in the development and delivery of this activity.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageN um=2 1t1



5117t2017 Online Adm inistration Center

Gertificate in Food, Nutrition, and Health
Course Details

Course Summary eata!og lnformaticn

Course Details

Sy//abus

/nstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Student Reviews

It was life-changing. I leatned so much. It will be so useful in everyday life to make
better choices,4oTive better and help those around me to live beitei." Thanks!

I am a personal che{ and r intend to pass on the knowledge I learned here to my
clientele in order for them to lead a more healthy, happy, prosperous líves. I wlll
certainly retnember everything taught on eating organically. I will considet' it when
grocery shopping and speakíng with my clients.

I beJieve the instructot's who taught the course were phenomenal. r reallyeryoyed
them in the discussion area and the overall co¿trse wotk as well.

I am an early childhood educator, and I am opening myown dayhome (daycare), so
I will appþ, what r have learned in this coutse about nutrition and food, not only to
my own kids and family, but also to the children in ny care. ThÍs course had really
helped me even more, with all the information I had fi'om before about food and
good, healthyeating. f want to thank you for everything, and I am reammending
this cottrse to all of myfriends. Thankyou!

This was an amazing course, and I thank the instructors for a well-otganized and
thorough curriculum.

Currently I'm not in a health field but plan to earn a dietary technician certification,
and I feel this cource prouided a good foundation, as well as a nteans of stimulating
ny interest in the subject. Thank yott, instructors, for a well-written and relevant
course that I can also use to support my own personal health goals.

As a testautant manager, I plan on utilizing the information I gained to offer more
nutritional and mindfü menu choices.

As a result of this cource, r will aduise mypatients to maintain a healthy weight by
eating right - a mostþ plant-based diet - exercising regularly, taking probiotics, and
decreasing stress levels in order to live a disease-free, balanced and happy tife.

I will be able to help guide my clients towards healthier lifestyles through my own
u nderstanding o f n u tri tio n.

Wen I signed up for this course, myintention was to get an introductotyfood and
nutrition course. This course MORE than met my expectations! The cost was fair
and very reasonable, making the material available to a wide range of consumeïs
and professionals, It was surprisingly current and up-to-date, It was sutprisingly
unbiased. I'm very skeptical that so much nutritional infot'mation is prouided to
consumers todayin a very biased manner. There always seems to be an agenda.
Blatant claims are made about one food or another or specific food groups that
often seetn, to me, to be overblown. This course had none of that, and I appreciate
the thought and pre-critician that these two instntctors put into the course
materials. Thank you for this wonderful class. I'm certain I will refer often to this
material!

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&pageN um=2 1t2



YfrF
ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMLINITY SERVICE OFFERING

Course No. OLMD.1 617.025

Course Title: Explore a Career as an Administrative Medical Assistant

Instructor (print): Carline Dalgleish

Division Review

F

Approved Detried Reason

Faculty Review Signatule

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

AP&P

Approved Denied

Approved Denied

Discipline Date

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

Date

Reason

Date

Reason

ttr

3/u fI r
C&CS Division Dean Signature

,/
Approved

Date

Reason

AP&P/Community Services Fonn: 3-18-l I



NLIMBER: OLMD. 1617.025

TITLE: Explore a Career as an Administrative Medical Assistant

INSTRUCTOR: Carline Dalgleish

HOURS:24

ENROLLMENT FEE: $100

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED: 26

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING:

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Ofhce
COMMLINITY SERVICE OFFERING

NIIMBER OF MEETINGS; 6 weeks

MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FEE: N/A
Text / CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Materials provided for review: N/A

Target audience:
Recommended advisories/pre-requisites/instructor approval :

Course description: Learn what it
takes to have a successful career as an administrative medical
assistant in the exciting and high-demand world of healthcare.

In this course, you'll master the basics of scheduling patients'
appointments, surgeries, and hospital admissions. In addition, you'll
discover how to create, maintain, and file medical charts. You'll also
find out how to verify patients' insurance, create encounter forms
(charge tickets), post charges, obtain pre-authorizations from insurers,
and schedule return visits.

After that, we'll go behind the scenes as you leam how to apply
diagnostic and procedure codes to patients' accounts and bill their
insurance companies. Next, we'll explore additional accounts
receivable tasks including posting payments and adjustments, billing
secondary insurance, and following up on unpaid insurance claims.
You'll also leam what a day sheet is, why it's important, and how to
keep track ofall your patient accounts on a daily, monthly, and yearly
basis.

Finally, we'll delve into the basics of keeping a medical office
running smoothly-from ordering supplies to scheduling staff
meetings and making travel arrangements.

If you're organized, you're a "people person," and you're interested in
a securejob in the healthcare field, a career as an administrative
medical assistant may be just what you're looking for. This course
will set you on the path to that career and help you determine which
aspect of medical information management-from patient contact to
billing and coding-suits you best.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Carline Dalgleish has worked in
healthcare administration and education for more than 30 years,

starting as a {ile clerk in the Army/Air Force American Hospital in
Nuremberg, Germany on a work-study program. She began her career
on the clinical side of healthcare as a licensed vocational nurse (LVN)
and emergency medical technician (EMT), but she soon gravitated

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-Og



SPECIAL NEEDS: N/A
Facilities:

Audio/Video:

Other:

Need software installed:

ITS notified:

ONLINE CLASS:
How offered?

Portal used, web address listed:
En¡ollment: Start dates

toward the administrative medical management side-specializing in
medical billing and coding, health information management, and
HIPAA. She has two bachelor's degrees and a master's degree and is a
registered health information administrator (RHIA). She is an
AHlMA-approved ICD-10-CM/PÇS trainer and the author of several
comprehensive ICD-10 training textbooks. She has taught a variety of
healthcare administration coursçs and owrs an education services
company.

SignatureDate

Independent study _
Online instructor--Jes-

Synchronous Only X
Synchronous and Asynchronous _
Number of required sessions

Hybrid
Number of required sessions online vs. face-to-face

Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



5t25t2017 Online Adm i nistration Center

Explore a Career as an Administrative Medical Assistant
Gourse Details

Course Summary Çatalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Course Details
Learn what it takes to have a successful career as an administrative medical
assistant in the exciting and high-demand world of healthcare.

ln this course, you'll master the basics of scheduling patients' appointments,
surgeries, and hospital admissions. ln addition, you'll discover how to create,
maintain, and file medical charts. You'll also find out how to verify patients' insurance,
create encounter forms (charge tickets), post charges, obtain pre-authorizations from
insurers, and schedule return visits.

After that, we'll go behind the scenes as you learn how to apply diagnostic and
procedure codes to patients'accounts and billtheir insurance companies. Next, we'll
explore additional accounts receivable tasks including posting payments and
adjustments, billing secondary insurance, and following up on unpaid insurance
claims. You'll also learn what a day sheet is, why it's important, and how to keep track
of all your patient accounts on a daily, monthly, and yearly basis.

Finally, we'll delve into the basics of keeping a medical office running smoothly-from
ordering supplies to scheduling staff meetings and making travel arrangements.

lf you're organized, you're a "people person," and you're interested in a secure job in
the healthcare field, a career as an administrative medical assistant may be just what
you're looking for. This course will set you on the path to that career and help you
determine which aspect of medical information management-from patient contact to
billing and coding-suits you best.

Course Revised March 2014

hüps://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize= 100 'v1



5t25t2017 Onli ne Adm i nistration Center

Explore a career as an Administrative Medical Assistant
Gourse Details

Course Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Syllabus
A new session of each course starts monthly. lf enrolling in a series of two or more
courses, please be sure to space the start date for each course at least two months
apart.
All courses run for six weeks, with a two-week grace period at the end. Two lessons
are released each week for the six-week duration of the course. You do not have to
be present when lessons are released. You will have access to all lessons until the
course ends. However, the interactive discussion area that accompanies each lesson
will automatically close two weeks after the lesson is released. As such, we strongly
recommend that you complete each lesson within two weeks of its release.
The final exam will be released on the same day as the last lesson. Once the final
exam has been released, you will have two weeks to complete all of your course
work, including the final exam.

Week One
Lesson 01 - The Medical Office and Administrative Medical Assistant
Wednesday
Looking for a fun, challenging job that's always in demand? lf so, AMA
(administrative medical assisting) may be just the field for you! ln this lesson, we'll
look at the exciting job opportunities for AMAs, the variety of careers they can
choose from, and the different settings where they can work.
Lesson 02 - Ethics, the Law, and HIPAA
Friday
The law and medicine go hand-in-hand-so today we'll look at the laws you'll want to
know if you become an AMA. We'll cover everything from contracts to malpractice,
and delve into HIPAA (a federal act that affects everyone in the health care field). ln
addition, we'lltake a quick peek at ethics and medical office etiquette.

Week Two
Lesson 03 - Gomputers and Office Equipment
Wednesday
Today we'll explore the office equipment and computer hardware you're likely to use
as an AMA. ln addition, we'lldelve into software-both standard office programs and
the specialized software we use in the field of medical information management.
Lesson 04 - Filing Processes and Equipment
Friday
lf you think filíng is a bore, this lesson will change your mind. You'll discover what the
rainbow of colored stickers on a medical file means, and you'll even practice creating
a patient chart yourself. You'll also find out why medical offices love lateralfiles, and
you'll master the tricky rules of alphabetizing. (Yes, it's more challenging than it
looks!)

Week Three

Lesson 05 - Records Management
Wednesday
Now that you're an expert on the outside of a patient chart, it's time to look inside.
Today you'll find out which forms go in a medical record, and just where you'll put
each one. ln addition, you'll learn about two styles of note-taking: SOAp and
CHEDDAR. And finally, you'll delve into the topic of medical record audits and find
out the legal way to correct a patient's chart.
Lesson 06 -Appointment Scheduling, Check-ln, and Check-Out
Friday
It's time to introduce the star of our show: the patient. Today you'll learn everything
about what we call a patient encounter. We'll start by talking about the phone skills
you can use to make appointments, handle questions, and soothe angry callers.
Next, we'll flip open the appointment book and explore the tricks for scheduling

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&pageSize=,100 1t2



5t25t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

patients easily and efficiently. And finally, we'll follow a patient's visit from start to
finish, and see how many tasks an AMA does during that appointment.

Week Four
Lesson 07 - Reception Area Tasks and Communication Skills
Wednesday
We'll start this lesson in the waiting room, where you'll learn more about the tasks a
receptionist handles-from opening and closing a medical office to keeping the
reception area ship-shape. After that, we'll talk about some barriers to
communicating effectively with patients, and you'll discover ways to overcome them.
We'll end our lesson by looking at one of the fun and creative jobs that AMAs do:
creating informational brochures and teaching aids.
Lesson 08 - Medical lnsurance Basics
Friday
Medicare, Medicaid, managed care, commercial insurance-what does it all mean?
ln today's lesson, you'll find outl First, you'll learn the meaning of terms like managed
care, capitation, and fee-for-service. Next, we'll explore government programs like
Medicare, Medicaid, Workers' Compensation, and TRICARE. By the time you're
done, you'll have a good feel for the many types of insurance an AMA handles every
day.

Week.Five

Lesson 09 - The Medical lnsurance Clâim Form
Wednesday
Did you ever study an insurance claim form? lf so, you know it contains dozens of
mysterious questions and checkboxes, Well, today you'll come face-to-face with one
of these claim forms-and conquer it. By the end of our lesson, you'll know how to fill
in each field of the CMS-1500 claim form. ln fact, you'll even get to try it yourself!

Lesson 10 - Diagnostic Coding
Friday
Medical coding is a hot field for AMAs, so it's a great specialty if you're looking for job
security. ln today's lesson, we'll take a quick look at diagnostic coding and see why
it's both fun and challenging. We'll take a tour through the ICD-1O-CM, talk about the
detective work involved in abstracting a diagnostic statement, and explore the steps
of coding a diagnosis.

Week Six
Lesson 11 - Procedural Coding
Wednesday
We'll finish up our tour of medical coding today with an overview of procedural
coding. First, you'll learn all about a manual called the CPT and discover how to use
it to code everything from surgeries to X-rays to acupuncture. After that, we'll
examine a second manual called the HCPCS ("hix-pix"), which contains codes for
ambulances, root canals, and much more. We'll also delve into anesthesia coding, a
tricky but rewarding sub-specialty.

Lesson 12 - The Business Office
Friday
ln our final lesson, we'll visit the business office and talk about how AMAs keep track
of the money coming in and going out. ln addition, we'll look at inventory control and
supply ordering-two crucialjobs that help keep a medical office running smoothly.
Finally, we'll talk about managing a payroll and investigate severaljobs that fall under
the umbrella of human resources.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize= 100 2t2



5125t2017 Onl ine Adm inistration Center

Explore a career as an Administrative Medical Assistant
Course Details

Course Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

lnstructor Biography
Carline Dalgleish has worked in healthcare administration and education for more
than 30 years, starting as a file clerk in the Army/Air Force American Hospital in
Nuremberg, Germany on a work-study program. She began her career on the clinical
side of healthcare as a licensed vocational nurse (LVN) and emergency medical
technician (EMT), but she soon gravitated toward the administrative medical
management side-specializing in medical billing and coding, health information
management, and HIPAA. She has two bachelor's degrees and a master's degree
and is a registered health information administrator (RHIA). She is an AHIMA-
approved ICD-1O-CM/PCS trainer and the author of several comprehensive ICD-10
training textbooks. She has taught a variety of healthcare administration courses and
owns an education services company.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:Notoffered&PageSize= 100 1t1



5t25t2017 Onli ne Adm i nistration Center

Explore a Career as an Administrative Medical Assistant
Course Details

Gourse Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstrucÍor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Requirements
. lnternet access
. Email
. One of the following browsers:

o Mozilla Firefox
o Microsoft lnternet Explorer (9.0 or above)
o Google Chrome
o Safari

. Adobe PDF plug-in (a free download obtained at Adobe.com .)

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PagèSize=100 1t1



512512017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Explore a career as an Administrative Medical Assistant
Course Details

Course Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Reguirements

Student Reviews

Student Reviews

I Jearned a lot and the experience was great! Ms. Dalgleish was professiona,l,
informative, and encouraging. she was a]so very kind in her assessments. There
were a couple of funnymoments as well. In anyevent, thankyou so verymuch.

All in all this course is great and convenient for me, as r work two jobs and I'm far
from a school that offers this kind of couïse. This is a great stepping stone for me to
enter the healthcare fíeld. r m looking forward to applying what r learned and to
leat'n ntore about being anAMA.

r am so happythat I took thís class! r enjoyed each lesson and learned so much. I
found theAMAjob to be agood fit because of my background being a secretary...
am so excited to have found something r'm interested in. Thank you for teaching
this class. ft was wonderfitl!

I

An awesome cource! f 'm veryhappyl decided to take this course. I've been at the
same job fot'almost to yeats now and it is time for a change. This course really
opened my eyes to what anAMAb job can look like on a daily basis.

r consider my self fortunate to have been given the opportunity to learn about the
administrative side of medicine by taking this course, You did a great job of
describing the nature of the work of an Administrative Medical Assistant. I would
highlyrecommend tltis class to anyone who wishes to understand the business side
of medicine.

This class was very informative and gives a good introduction to the field. I also
appreciated that the infot'mation was given in a straight forward mannet'. Thank
you.

I have really enjoyed taking this class. It has introduced ne to the world of an All[A,
and all the duties theymaybe exposed to...r am so glad that this class was offered
online. I am intercsted in taking more of these classes...I think the instructor has
done a great job covering every aspect ofAMA. We covered a lot of very useful
material in this class and r wouldn't change a thing. r would highlyrecommend this
class to anyone that is thinking of entering the medical field.

I would like to take this time out to e,upress how much I enjoyed this class. Ms.
Dalgleish is an amazing instt'uctor who took the time out to make our leaming
experience e4joyable as well as educational. She is truly amazing...The resources for
us to refer back to is an awesome thing to carry around for future
re ferences.,. Tha nk yo u so tn u ch, Ms. D a lgl e ish !

This course has been wonderful, it covers a lot of information in a very efficient
manneï. Ms.Dalgleish demonstrates a mastery of the subject. She imparts her
knowÌedge in a verysimple and friendlyway, not to mention her appropriate use of
the English language. I lnve leatned a variety of new information notjust about
AMAs, bttt about how the medical office and the healthcare system function. ft was
insightful indeed.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&pageSize=100 1t2



5/25t2017 Online Adm i nistration Center

-First of all, thank you for giuing us such in-depth knowledge ofAil[A in sudt a shott
time, I have always e4ioyed your classes. Sometimes the information seems to be a
lot but slowlywe realize that all of ìt is ímportant and very useful makÍng the course
more than etploring a particular careeÍ. Thank you once again for all the effort you
have taken to make it so informative and easvto understand.

https://admin.ed2go.corn/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catralog:NotOfiered&PageSize=100 2t2



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMLINITY SERVICE OFFERING

Course No. OLMD.I 617.024

Course Title: Explore a Career as a Pharmacy Technician

Instructor (print): Cyndie Koopsen

Division Faculty Review
¡

rlun",*ontu (gç) alrutr(
F

Approved

Signature

Denied

Discipline Date

Reason

U,ßÆM u f S i--<-
Discipl@

3-/r"l Y
DateFaculty Review Sildature

Approved Denied

Signature

Approved (/ Denied

Review

Approved Denied

tlu( Si,u

Reason

I Discipüny' Date

Reason

Reason

Discipline

g\r-l ur
Date

Approved

Approved

Denied

Signature

Denied

Reason

Date

Reason

3/r- /t g
C&CS Division Dean Signature

.//
Approved Í/ Denied

Date

Reason

AP&P/Cornrnunity Services Fonn: 3- I 8- I I



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFERING

NUMBER: OLMD.l6l7.024

TITLE: Explore a Career as a Pharmacy Technician

INSTRUCTOR: Lorr aine Zentz

HOURS:20

ENROLLMENT FEE: $100

NTIMBER OF MEETINGS: 6 weeks

MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FEE : N/A
Text / CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Materials provided for review: N/A

Target audience

Recommended advisories/pre-requisites/instructor approval:

Course description: Health care is a booming field these days,
and pharmacy technicians are in high demand. ln this course,
you'll take a look at the many job settings and career paths
open to you if you become a pharmacy technician. ln addition,
you'll master the skills you need to get an entry-level position
as a pharmacy tech or clerk.
You'll start by learning basic terms for medical conditions and
anatomy, gaining the skills you'll need to read prescriptions and
patient records easily. In addition, you'll find out how common
classes of drugs are made and how they work.
Next, you'll master the simple math that every pharmacy tech needs

to know. You'll learn how to calculate dosages accurately, practice

using simple formulas and math tools, and find out how to translate
metric measurements into familiar household measures like teaspoons

and tablespoons. Turning to the business side, you'Il look at sales and

find out how prescription pricing works.
In addition, you'll learn about the important laws and regulations that
govern pharmacies. You'Il also hone your communication skills,
learning how to handle customers courteously and efficiently. And
finally, you'll explore the steps you can take to enhance your career
prospects becoming a Certified Pharmacy Technician (CPhT). By the

time you're done, you'll be prepared to start your career in this
popular and rapidly-growing field.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Lorraine Zentz has been a pharmacy

technician since 1981. She cunently works at a hospital pharmacy
and has worked in all pharmacy areas (retail, home health, hospital,
oncology, and training/education) during her pharmacy career.

Lorraine received her bachelor's degree in biology with a minor in
chemistry, and her master's degree in education with an emphasis in
curriculum and instruction (the design and implementation of
educational materials). She also completed her doctorate studies in
adult education. She has held the positions ofColorado State

Coordinator for NPTA and Chairman of the Colorado Pharmacist
Society Technician Academy and has been certified since 1985. In

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED: 26

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING:

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



2004, she was the recipient of the Outstanding Leadership Award and
was also named Technician of the Year for the state of Colorado,
Lorraine conducts continuing education programs for technicians
throughout Colorado and nationally at the annual NPTA convention.

SPECIAL NEEDS: N/A
Facilities:

Audio/Video: N/A

Other:

Need software installed; N/A

ITS notified:
Date Signature

ONLINE CLASS:
Howoffered? Independentstudy_

Online instructor Yes

Synchronous and Asynchronous _
Number of required sessions

Hybrid

Portal used, web address listed:
Enrollment: Start dates

Number of required sessions online vs. face-to-täce

Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



5t30t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Explore a Career as a Pharmacy Technician
Course Details

Gourse Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Sy//abus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Course Details
Health care is a booming field these days, and pharmacy technicians are in high
demand. ln this course, you'll take a look at the many job settings and career paths
open to you if you become a pharmacy technician. ln addition, you'll master the skills
you need to get an entry-level position as a pharmacy tech or clerk.
You'll start by learning basic terms for medical conditions and anatomy, gaining the
skills you'll need to read prescriptions and patient records easíly. ln addition, you'll
find out how common classes of drugs are made and how they work.
Next, you'll master the simple math that every pharmacy tech needs to know. you'll
learn how to calculate dosages accurately, practice using simple formulas and math
tools, and find out how to translate metric measurements into familiar household
measures like teaspoons and tablespoons. Turning to the business side, you'll look at
sales and find out how prescription pricing works.
ln addition, you'll learn about the important laws and regulations that govern
pharmacies. You'll also hone your communication skills, learning how to handle
customers courteously and efficiently. And finally, you'll explore the steps you can
take to enhance your career prospects becoming a Certified Pharmacy Technician
(CPhT). By the time you're done, you'll be prepared to start your career in this
popular and rapidly-growing field.
fvofe: rhrs course is designed to give you an introduction to the profession of
pharmacy technician. lt will not supply enough information to sit for the nationat
exam. If your goal is to become a Certified Pharmacy Technician (CPîT), then upon
completion of this introductory course, enrollment into the advanced course r's

recommended. The advanced course is located in the online Career Traíning section
of the ed2go catalog: http://www.ed2go.com/career/training-programs/pharmacy-
technician.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&Session= 1017&PageSize= 100 1t1



5125t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Explore a Career as a Pharmacy Technician
Gourse Details

Course Summary Çatalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Syllabus
A new session of each course starts monthly. lf enrolling in a series of two or more
courses, please be sure to space the start Oãte for eacñ course at least two months
apart.
All courses run for six weeks, with a two-week grace period at the end. Two lessons
are released each week for the six-week duration of the course. You do not have to
be present when lessons are released. You will have access to all lessons until the
course ends. However, the interactive discussion area that accompanies each lesson
will automatically close two weeks after the lesson is released. As such, we strongly
recommend that you complete each lesson within two weeks of its release.
The final exam will be released on the same day as the last lesson. Once the final
exam has been released, you will have two weeks to complete all of your course
work, including the final exam.

Week One

Lesson 01 - What ls a Pharmacy Technician?
Wednesday
ln this first lesson, you'll discover what it is that pharmacy technicians actually do.
You'll explore the various types of pharmacies a technician can work in-there is so
much more than retail stores and hospitals. We'll talk about the education and skills
pharmacists expect to see in a good technician. By the end of this lesson, you'll
realize the many different paths that a technician can take for a successful and
rewarding career in the profession of pharmacy.

Lesson 02 . Let's Talk Pharmacology
Friday
ln our second lesson, l'll give you an overview of the science called pharmacology.
we'll discuss the variety of ways drugs enter the human body, and we'll explore how
those drugs work once they get inside. You'll also learn how drugs can cause a
positive or negative effect. A pharmacy technician who has this basic knowledge is a
great asset to the pharmacist.

Week Two
Lesson 03 - Understanding Pharmacy Rules and Regulations
Wednesday
ln today's lesson, we'llwalk through the major laws that dictate how pharmacies
operate. I know this topic might sound like it could be a little dry, but it's more
interesting than you think, and it's important that pharmacy technicians understand
their boundaries, We'll only cover federal laws in this course, even though some
states may have different statutes. We'll review the difference between the various
narcotic classes, along with some examples for each one. We'll also discuss the
importance of confidentiality and the penalties for violating this very important law. By
the end of this third lesson, you should have an even bigger picture of what
pharmacy is about and how important it is to be a very conscientious, detail-oriented
person.

Lesson 04 - A Look lnside a Working Pharmacy
Friday
ln this lesson, we'll go through a typicalday in both a retail pharmacy and a hospital
pharmacy, identifying both their similarities and their differences. When you finish this
lesson, you might already have a good idea about which type of pharmacy technician
you'd like to become.

Week Three
Lesson 05 - What Do All These Medical Words Mean?
Wednesday
Medicalterminology seems like a foreign language. But, by learning about each part
of the word, you can better figure out its meaning. ln today's lesson, we'll explore the
meanings of the root words, prefixes, and suffixes that make up most medical terms,

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize=100 1t2



5t25t2017 Onli ne Adm inistration Center

and then we'll practice using our knowledge of the smaller components to determine
what the whole word means. Abbreviations are also a big part of medical
terminology, so we'll spend some time reviewing some of the more common ones
used in our profession.

Lesson 06 - Anti-lnfectives: The Drugs That Kill the Bugs
Friday
Today, we'll venture through some of the most common antibiotics, antifungals, and
antivirals, and for each category, I'll give you an example or two of a patient taking
that drug so that we can discuss what it is and gain a better understanding of why the
doctor prescribed it.

Week Four
Lesson 07 - Your Core: Heart, Lungs, and Stomach
Wednesday
ln this lesson, we'll discuss some of the common drugs that doctors prescribe for
high blood pressure and prevention of heart attacks. We'll also go over respiratory
drugs, including asthma medicines and a variety of cough and cold agents. And, we'll
discuss some of the drugs you might use to help with various stomach discomforts,
like heartburn, diarrhea, and constipation.
Lesson 08 - The Central Nervous System: Pain and Brain Drugs
rnsay
Today, we'll take a look at some drugs that control pain. We'll explore some of the
narcotic drugs, migraine medications, and the common pain relievers that customers
can buy over the counter or obtain through a prescription. We'll also spend some
time going over drugs that doctors prescribe for seizures, ADD/ADHD, and
Alzheimer's disease.

Week Five
Lesson 09 - Hormones, Eyes, and Ears
Wednesday
ln this lesson, we'll dive into the world of hormorres. We'll discuss drugs that dc¡ctors
prescribe to treat the thyroid, control diabetes, and provide birth control. We'll also
look at some common drugs that patients use for eye infections-things like eye
drops and ointments. Ear infections also require medications, so we'lltalk about
some of those, too.
Lesson 10 - Let's Do a Little Math
Friday
Next, we'll take a journey through the metric and apothecary systems of
measurements as we discuss how we use math in the world of pharmacy. We'll begin
by practicing some common conversions and calculating some dosages for
prescriptions. We'll also venture into some hospital math to learn how to determine lV
flow rates. The last thing we'll cover will be a little business math. lt'll be helpful for
you to know how to calculate the prescription price and how to figure out how much
money an insurance company will reimburse the pharmacy.

tVeek Six
Lesson 1l - Communication
Wednesday
Today, we'll discuss the many ways we communicate in pharmacy. We'll talk about
how to communicate with our fellow employees and other professionals, and we'll go
over all the dos and don'ts of talking with customers,
Lesson l2 - Future of Pharmacy Technicians
Frìday
ln this lesson, we'll explore the outlook for a career as a pharmacy technician. We'll
also revisit the key points you've studied on this journey toward becoming a
pharmacy technician, and l'll share with you the next steps to take after you complete
this course.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize='100 2t2



5t2512017 Online Adm i nistration Center

Explore a Career as a Pharmacy Technician
Course Details

Çatalog lnforrrationCourse Summary

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

lnstructor Biography
Lorraine Zentz has been a pharmacy technician since 1981 . She currently works at
a hospital pharmacy and has worked in all pharmacy areas (retail, home health,
hospital, oncology, and training/education) during her pharmacy career. Lorraine
received her bachelor's degree in biology with a minor in chemistry, and her master's
degree in education with an emphasis in curriculum and instruction (the design and
implementation of educational materials). She also completed her doctorate studies
in adult education. She has held the positions of Colorado State Coordinator for
NPTA and Chairman of the Colorado Pharmacist Society Technician Academy and
has been certified since 1985. ln 2004, she was the recipient of the Outstanding
Leadership Award and was also named Technician of the Year for the state of
Colorado. Lorraine conducts continuing education programs for technicians
throughout Colorado and nationally at the annual NPTA convention.

1t1



5t25t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Explore a Career as a Pharmacy Technician
Gourse Details

Course Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Student Reviews

I really loved this course and I'm sorry its over. f can't wait to aduance my education
in this area. Thank you so much.

I took this course to see if my daughter, who is in high school, would like to get into
this field - she had a strong background in chemistry and math. I think she would be
perfect. Thanks for allyourhelp!

This course was exactþ what I needed to show me that being a pharmacy technician
is the career I want to put'sue.

I enjoyed this course. I look fotward to taking the aduanced pharmacy career
training course. Thanks !

I really enjoyed this course and would recommend ít to anyone who is interested ín
a career in pharmacy. It was very informative!

Thanks, I loved yottr course ! ! ! You are a great instructor and answered all of'our
questions and concerns ín a veryprofessional and rapid mannet'.

This course was very helpfuÌ. I wasnT exactly sure what a pharmaqt technician's role
was, but after completeing this class, I fully understand. It is more than I thought ít
wou]d be, The lessons, assignments, and instructor were ertremelyhelpful. I would
indeed take another course with this instructor. Good Job!

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize= 100 1t1



5t25t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Explore a Career as a Pharmacy Technician
Course Details

Course Summary eatalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Requirements
. lnternet access
. Email
. One of the following browsers:

o Mozilla Firefox
o Microsoft lnternet Explorer (9.0 or above)
o Google Chrome
o Safari

. Adobe PDF plug-in (a free download obtained at Adobe,com .)

Nofe: Ihls course r's desþned to give you an introduction to the profession of
pharmacy technician. lt will not supply enough information to sit for the national
exam. lf your goal is to become a Certified Pharmacy Technician (CP\T), then upon
completion of this introductory course, enrollment into the advanced course ls
recommended. The advanced course is located in the online Career Training section
of the ed2go catalog: http://www.ed2go.com/career/training-programs/pharmacy-
technician.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize= 100 1t1



Course No. OLMD. 1617.030

Course Title: Medical Spanish Series

Instructor (print): Tara Bradley Williams

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

Faculty Review Signature

Approved Denied

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFERING

Review

Discipline

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

Discipline Date

Reason

)

Approved

Approved

Denied

Denied

Reason

'ltd,rDate

Reason

3/z- I r
C&CS Division Dean Signature

Approved '/ Denied

Date

Reason

AP&P/Cornrnunity Services Fonn: 3-18-l I



NUMBER: OLMD.l6l7.030

TITLE: Medical Spanish Series

INSTRUCTOR: Tara Bradley Williams

HOURS:48

ENROLLMENT FEE: $174

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED : 26

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING:

SPECIAL NEEDS:
Facilities:

AudioA/ideo:

Other:

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFERING

NUMBER OF MEETINGS: 6

MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FEE: NA
Text/ CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Materials provided for review: N

Target audience:
Recommended advisoriesþre-requisites/instructor approval

Course description: Spanish for Medical Professionals I
Are you struggling to communicate with your Spanish-speaking patients? If so,
here's the perfect solution. Whether you're new to the Spanish language or just
want a refresher, this fun and simple course will give you the basic tools you
need to bridge the communication gap. By the end of this course, you'll have a
strong foundation in basic medical Spanish that you can build on for years to
come.

Spanish for Medical Professionals II
Do you feel like you have a pretty good sense ofintro Spanish, but are ready to
take it to the next level? This course picks up where Spanish for Medical
Professionals left off. And, if you didn't take the first course, no problem! This
course is also for healthcare providers who already have a pretty good sense of
Spanish, but just need more medical vocabulary to sharpen their skills.

Series bundles are not eligible for partial drops or refunds. Transfers to other
open sessions ofthe sam€ Çourse are available. Please refer to your school for
additional details regarding drops, transfers, and refunds on Series bundles.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Tara Bradley Williams has authored several
Spanish textbooks and occupational Spanish reference guides, including the "¡A
Conversar!" and "¡A Trabajar!" series. She taught Spanish and English as a
Second Language at the high school and community college levels for over l0
years. She has also operated a Spanish language school and served as a medical
interpreter. Tara has BA degrees in Spanish and Sociology from St. Norbert
College and an MA in Higher Education and Adult Studies from the University
of Denver. She has studied Spanish at the Universidad de Ortega y Gasset in
Toledo, Spain and has lived and traveled extensively in Spain and Latin
America.



Need software installed:

ITS notified:

ONLINE CLASS:
How offered?

Date Signature

Independent study _
Online instructor

Synchronous Only X_
Synchronous and Asynchronous 

--
Number of required sessions

Hybrid
Number of required sessions online vs. face-to-face

Portal used, web address listed:
Enrollment: Start dates Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



5t25t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Medical Spanish Series
Gourse Details

Course Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Requirements

lnstructor Bio

Course Details
Spanish for Medical Professionals I

Are you struggling to communicate with your spanish-speaking patients? lf so, here's
the perfect solution. Whether you're new to the Spanish language or just want a
refresher, this fun and simple course will give you the basic tools you need to bridge
the communication gap. By the end of this course, you'll have a strong foundation in
basic medical Spanish that you can build on for years to come.

Spanish for Medical Professionals ll
Do you feel like you have a pretty good sense of intro spanish, but are ready to take
it to the next level? This course picks up where Spanish for Medical Professionals left
off. And, if you didn't take the first course, no problem! This course is also for
healthcare providers who already have a pretty good sense of spanish, but just need
more medicalvocabulary to sharpen their skills.

Series bundles are not eligible for partial drops or refunds. Transfers to other open sesslons
of the same course are available. P/ease refer to your school for additionat detaits regarding
drops, transfers, and refunds on Serþs bundles.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3'167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize='100&PageNum=3 1t1



5/25t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Medical Spanish Series
Course Details

Course Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Requirements

lnstructor Bio

Requirements
. lnternet access
. Email
. One of the following browsers:

- Mozilla Firefox
- Microsoft lnternet Explorer (9.0 or above)
- Google Chrome
- Safari

. Adobe PDF plug-in (a free download obtained at Adobe.com .)

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize=1OO&PageNum=3 1t1



5i25n017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Medical Spanish Series
Gourse Details

Course Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Requirements

lnstructor Bio

lnstructor Bio
Tara Bradley Williams has authored several Spanish textbooks and occupational
Spanish reference guides, including the "¡A Conversar!" and "¡A Trabajar!" series.
She taught Spanish and English as a Second Language at the high school and
community college levels for over 10 years. She has also operated a Spanish
language school and served as a medical interpreter. Tara has BA degrees in
Spanish and Sociology from St. Norbert College and an MA in Higher Education and
Adult Studies from the University of Denver. She has studied Spanish at the
Universidad de Ortega y Gasset in Toledo, Spain and has lived and traveled
extensively in Spain and Latin America.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageSize= 1O0&PageNum=3 1t1



YNF

Course No. OLMD. 1 617,022

Course Title: Certificate in Legal and Ethical Issues in Healthcare

Instructor (print): Cyndie Koopsen,

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMLINITY SERVICE OFFERING

Division Faculty Review

Nø,,<it't^
DisciplirieJ

Reason

t2

Approved

Faculty

Approved

Denied

Denied

Denied

Denied

[Jursirn IL lt
Disciplirfi

Reason

Reason

Reason

Discip
rt>

Review

Review

Date

Approved X

Approved

ç

Approved

Approved

Denied

Signature

Denied

ture Date

Reason

Date

Reason

3/uAr
C&CS Division D¡an Signature

Approved "/ Denied

Date

Reason

AP&P/Cormnunity Services Fonn: 3-1 8-1 I



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMI]NITY SERVICE OFFERING

NUMBER: OLMD.161.7-022

TITLE: Certificate in Legal and Ethical Issues in Healthcare

INSTRUCTOR: Cyndie Koopsen,

HOURS: 12

ENROLLMENT FEE: $72 MATEzuALS/SUPPLIES FEE: N/A
Text / CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Matcrials provided for review: N/A

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED : 26

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING: Target audience: This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse
practitioners, licensed vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, social workers, occupational therapists,

recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists, administrators, psychologists, marriage and family
therapists, dieticians, educators, personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants, chiropractors,
clergy, physical fitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Recommended advisories/pre-requisites/instructor approval:

Course description: Healthcare
professionals face ethical and legal dilemmas every day of their
professional lives. ln this certificate, you'll explore the legal and
ethical risks that result from factors in the medical industry,
including ever-shrinking resources, shorter lengths of stay,
high-acuity patients, the availability of more complex
information, diverse patient populations, and the use of
technology.
The certificate provides an overview ofthe legal and ethical issues

that are common in the world of medical care, including the most
current issues arising from scientific and technological advances.

You'll examine the legal implications of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), and consider the issues

that arise from on-the-job situations such as medication errors, organ
donation, and worþlace violence. You'll also explore how the rise of
social media has impacted the healthcare industry,
By the end of the program, you'll have a solid grasp of crucial topics
in the healthcare industry that are important to anyone working in the
medical field.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA,
HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has cared for patients

in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership

and administration, staff development and education, community
education and wellness, and holistic care. She has designed,
developed, and presented numerous educational programs for
audiences covering integrative health, promotion and wellness, and
ch¡onic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and Integrative Health: A
Holistic Approach for Health Professionals.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS: 8

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



SPECIAL NEEDS: N/A
Facilities:

AudioA/ideo: N/A

Other:

Need software installed: N/A

ITS notified:

ONLINE CLASS:
How offered?

Portal used, web address listed:
Enrollment: Start dates

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background
that includes experience in research, workshop presentations in
various areas ofhealth care, and online and onsite teaching. She has

expertise in holistic community health and wellness program design,
development, marketing, implementation, and evaluation. She has
also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs
for culturally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith
communities, She is the co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing
and Integrativc Health: A Holistic Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the Co-CEOs of ALLEGRA Learning
Solutions, LLC. They have no affiliation or financial involvement
that conflicts with the material or information presented in this
activity. No commercial support has been received for this activity.
All applicable local, regional, state, and/or national laws and
regulations have been followed in the development and delivery of
this activity.

SignafureDate

Independent study _
Onlineinrtructor--T-er-

Synchronous Only _X_
Syncluonous and Asynchronous _
Number of required sessions

Hybrid
Number ofrequired sessions online vs, face-to-face

Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

certificate in Legal and Ethical Issues in Healthcare
Course Details

Course Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Details

Sy//abus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Course Details
(12 contact hours) Healthcare professionals face ethicaland legaldilemmas every
day of their professional lives. ln this certificate, you'll explore the legal and ethical
risks that result from factors in the medical industry, including ever-shrinking
resources, shorter lengths of stay, high-acuity patients, the availability of more
complex information, diverse patient populations, and the use of technology,
The certificate provides an overview of the legal and ethical issues that are common
in the world of medical care, including the most current issues arising from scientific
and technological advances. You'll examine the legal implications of the Health
lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), and consider the issues that
arise from on-the-job situations such as medication errors, organ donation, and
workplace violence. You'll also explore how the rise of social media has impacted the
healthcare industry.
By the end of the program, you'll have a solid grasp of crucial topics in the healthcare
industry that are important to anyone working in the medicalfield.
Program Benefits:

The Legal and Ethical lssues in Healthcare certificate program offers a
multidisciplinary educational experience. Your certificate in Legal and Ethical lssues
in Healthcare will distinguish you as a knowledgeable, skilled, and committed
professional, This program will:

. enhance your professional marketability;

. build your skills and competencies;

. fulfill continuing education requirements for many professionals
Career Opportunities:

Ïhe Legal and Ethical lssues in Healthcare certificate program provides health care
professionals and interested individuals in a wide range of careers with the
knowledge and skills to effectively meet the needs of a culturally diverse patient and
client population. Today, opportunities exist in the fields of nursing, socialwork,
massage therapy, teaching, hospice care, administration, and research.
Opportunities also exist within government programs and agencies; public and
private institutions that provide health, education, and social services; research
centers; special interest groups; colleges and universities; and corporate human
resources divisions.

Participants;

ïhis certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse practitioners, licensed
vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, socialworkers, occupational
therapists, recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists,
administrators, psychologists, marriage and family therapists, dieticians, educators,
personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants,
chiropractors, clergy, physical fitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Curriculum:

The Legal and Ethical lssues in Healthcare certificate program consists of a total of I
courses:

. Legal lssues in Healthcare

. Ethical Foundations in Healthcare

. Contemporary Ethical Dilemmas in Healthcare. HIPAA and Patient Privacy

. Medication Errors

. Social Media and Healthcare

. Organ and Tissue Donation and Recovery

. Workplace Violence in Healthcare

https://adm in.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&pageNum=2 1t2



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Accreditation:
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is accredited as a provider of continuing nursing
education by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's Commission on
Accreditation.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC was awarded Accreditation with Distinction, the
highest recognition awarded by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's
Accreditation Program.
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are acceptable for CE contact hours in all
states.
Provider approved by the California Board of Registerecl Nursing, Provicler #CEP
14693, for the stated number of contact hours.
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are approved for continuing education credit
for diabetes educators. AIIANCC accredited courses are accepted for continuing
education credit by the National Certification Board for Diabetes Educators (NCBDE)
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is approved by the National Certification Board
for Therapeutic Massage & Bodywork (NCBTMB) as a continuing education
Approved Provider. Provider Number 451562-11
This Certificate Program has been endorsed by the American Holistic Nurses
Association (AHNA). Certificate programs are only endorsed by AHNA after a
rigorous peer-review process and approval of the AHNA Leadership Council.
This activity is being provided by ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC arrd jointly
provided by Cengage Learning, lnc.
Expiration Date: 01 I 1 0 12017

z2



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in Legal and Ethical lssues in Healthcare
Course Details

Course Summary eatalog lnformation

Course Detaíls

Sy//abus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Syllabus
A new session of each course starts monthly. lf enrolling in a series of two or more
courses, please be sure to space the start date for each course at least two months
apart.
All courses run for six weeks, with a two-week grace period at the end. Two lessons
are released each week for the six-week duration of the course. You do not have to
be present when lessons are released. You will have access to all lessons untilthe
course ends. However, the interactive discussion area that accompanies each lesson
will automatically close two weeks after the lesson is released. As such, we strongly
recommend that you complete each lesson within two weeks of its release.
Ïhe final exam will be released on the same day as the last lesson. Once the final
exam has been released, you will have two weeks to complete all of your course
work, including the final exam.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 1t1



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in Legal and Ethical lssues in Healthcare
Gourse Details

Catalog lnformationCourse Summary

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requírements

lnstructor Biography
Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA, HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has
cared for patients in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership and
administration, staff development and education, community education and wellness,
and holistic care. She has designed, developed, and presented numerous
educational programs for audiences covering integrative health, promotion and
wellness, and chronic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic Approach for
Health Professrbna/s.

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background that includes
experience in research, workshop presentations in various areas of health care, and
online and onsite teaching. She has expertise in holistic community health and
wellness program design, development, marketing, implementation, and evaluation.
She has also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs for
culturally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith communities. She is the
co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic
Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the Co-CEOs of ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC.
Ïhey have no affiliation or financial involvement that conflicts with the material or
information presented in this activity. No commercial support has been received for
this activity. All applicable local, regional, state, and/or national laws and regulations
have been followed in the development and delivery of this activity.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 1t1



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Gertificate in Legal and Ethical lssues in Healthcare
Gourse Details

eatalog lnformationCourse Summary

Course Details

Sy//abus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Requirements
. lnternet access
. Email
. One of the following browsers:

o Mozilla Firefox
o Microsoft lnternet Explorer (9.0 or above)
o Google Chrome
o Safari

. Adobe PDF plug-in (a free download obtained at Adobe,com .)

The Certificate in Legal and Ethical lssues in Healthcare consists of a total of eight
lessons. You must complete all lessons to receive your certificate.

To complete each lesson, click on the lesson title that you would like to complete.
When you are ready to take the final for each lesson, proceed to the Finals section
and select the final you wish to take.

You must pass the final exam in all lessons with a score of B0% or higher AND
complete the Evaluation Form in order to receive your Certificate of Completion.
Finals are graded as Pass or No Pass. Receipt of your certificate indicates
successful completion of the course and that you have passed all final exams with a
score of B0% or greater. You may retake final exams as many times as necessary
within the six week duration of the program at no additional charge.

1t1



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Acadcmic Affairs Office
COMMLINITY SERVICE OFFERING

Course No. OLMD. I 617.020

Course Title: Certificate in Infectious Diseases and Infection Control

Instructor (print): Cyndie Koopsen

Division Faculty Review

Nl¿Klr,rø.
Discñ'üT)

Approved Denied Reason

lr.lursinq-
Faculty Disciplin$

Approved Denied Reason

3/tt t tr
Date

3-ta/&
Faculty Review

Approved

ì

Denied

Signature

Approved
' 

Denied

Approved Denied

Signature

Approved F Denied

Discinlir{ Date

Reason

{twwrtb 3lr*l¡d
Discipline Date

Reason

Date

Reason

Date

Reason

/5-

"J

C&CS Division D,ean Signature

./
Approved

(.J-+l J, 3/zr,A rt*
Date

Reason

AP&P/Cornmunity Services Forrn: 3-l 8-l I



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFERING

NUMBER: OLMD.l617-020

TITLE: Certificate in Infectious Diseases and Infection Control

INSTRUCTOR: CyndieKoopsen

HOURS: 13 NUMBER OF MEETINGS: 9

ENROLLMENT FEE: $78 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FEE:N/A
Text / CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Materials provided for review: N/A

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED: 26

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING: Target audience: This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse
practitioners, licensed vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, social workers, occupational therapists,
recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists, administrators, psychologists, marriage and family
therapists, dieticians, educators, personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants, chiropractors,
clergy, physical fitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Recommended advisories/pre-requisites/instructor approval

Course description: Infectious diseases are a key concern for any
healthcare professional. Globally, infectious diseases are responsible
for more than 25Yo of all deaths, second only to cardiovascular
disease. Millions more individuals are affected by the most common
types ofinfectious diseases, which can have both short- and long-
term health consequences.
This certificate program offers insights into infectious diseases that
are essential for medical professionals. The program begins by
examining basic techniques and procedures for preventing the

transmission of infectious disease. Then you'll take a closer look at

some of the most common and dangerous infectious diseases:

influenza, pneumonia, tuberculosis, hepatitis, HIV/AIDs, zoonoses
(diseases that are spread from pets to people), and tickborne diseases.

The program concludes with an examination of emerging global
infectious diseases (EIDs), which threaten individuals, families, and

communities throughout the developing world. By the end of this
program, you'll have a solid understanding of the most common
infectious diseases as well as a grasp ofthe procedures that can help
contain them.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA,
HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has cared for patients

in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership
and administration, staff development and education, community
education and wellness, and holistic care, She has designed,
developed, and presented numerous educational programs for
audiences covering integrative health, promotion and wellness, and

chronic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and Integrative Health: A
Holistic Approøch for Health Professionals.

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



SPECIALNEEDS:
Facilities:

Audio/Video:

Other:

Need software installed

ITS notified

ONLINE CLASS:
How offered?

Portal used, web address listed:
Enrollment: Start dates

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background
that includes experience in research, workshop presentations in
varions areas ofhealth care, and online and onsite teaching. She has

expertise in holistic community health and wellness program design,
development, marketing, implementation, and evaluation. She has

also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs
for culturally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith
communities, She is the co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing
and Integrative Health: A Holistic Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the Co-CEOs of ALLEGRA Learning
Solutions, LLC. They have no affiliation or financial involvement
that conflicts with the material or information presented in this
activity, No commercial support has been received for this activity.
All applicable local, regional, state, and/or national laws and
regulations have been followed in the development and delivery of
this activity,

SignatureDate

Independent study _
Online instructor-Jeq-

Synchronous Only _x_
Synchronous and Asynchronous _
Nuurber of lequired sessions _9_

Hybrid
Number of required sessions online vs. face-to-face

Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in lnfectious Diseases and lnfection Gontrol
Gourse Details

Course Summary Çatalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Blography

Requirements

Gourse Details
(13-contact hours) lnfectious diseases are a key concern for any healthcare
professional. Globally, infectious diseases are responsible for more than 25% of all
deaths, second only to cardiovascular disease. Millions more individuals are affected
by the most common types of infectious diseases, which can have both short- and
long-term health consequences.
This certificate program offers insights into infectious diseases that are essential for
medical professionals. The program begins by examining basic techniques and
procedures for preventing the transmission of infectious disease. Then you'll take a
closer look at some of the most common and dangerous infectious diseases:
influenza, pneumonía, tuberculosis, hepatitis, Hlv/AlDs, zoonoses (diseases that are
spread from pets to people), and tickborne diseases.
The program concludes with an examination of emerging global infectious diseases
(ElDs), which threaten individuals, families, and communities throughout the
developing world. By the end of this program, you'll have a solid unãerstanding of the
most common infectious diseases as well as a grasp of the procedures that cai help
contain them.
Program Benefits:

ïhe lnfectious Diseases and lnfection control certificate program offers a
multidisciplinary educational experience. Your certificate in lnfectious Diseases and
lnfection controlwill distinguish you as a knowledgeable, skilled, and committed
professional. This program will:. enhance your professional marketability;. build your skills and competencies;. fulfill continuing education requirements for many professionals
Career Opportunities:

The lnfectious Diseases and lnfection Control certificate program provides health
care professionals and interested individuals in a wide range of careers with the
knowledge and skills to effectively meet the needs of a culturally diverse patient and
client population. Today, opportunities exist in the fields of nursing, socialwork,
massage therapy, teaching, hospice care, administration, and research.
opportunities also exist within government programs and agencies; public and
private institutions that provide health, education, and social services; research
centers; special interest groups; colleges and universities; and corporate human
resources divisions.

Participants:

This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse practitioners, licensed
vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, socialworkers, occupational
therapists, recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists,
administrators, psychologists, marriage and family therapists, dieticians, educators,
personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants,
chiropractors, clergy, physicalfitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Curriculum:

The lnfectious Diseases and lnfection Control certificate program consists of a total
of 9 courses:

. lnfection Control Basics

. lnfluenza: Symptoms, Treatment, and Prevention. Pneumonia in Adults and Children. Tuberculosis

. The ABCs of Hepatitis

. HIV/AIDS Education for Healthcare Professionals

https://admin.ed29o.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&pageNum=2 1t2



5117t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Zoonoses: Can Your Pet Make You Sick?
Tickborne Diseases
Emerging Global lnfectious Diseases

Accreditation:

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is accredited as a provider of continuing nursing
education by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's Commission on
Accreditation.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC was awarded Accreditation with Distinction, the
highest recognition awarded by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's
Accreditation Program.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are acceptable for CE contact hours in all
states.

Provider approved by the California Board of Registered Nursing, Provider #CEP
14693, for the stated number of contact hours.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses arc approved for continuing cducation crcdit
for diabetes educators. AIIANCC accredited courses are accepted for continuing
education credit by the National Certification Board for Diabetes Educators (NCBDE).
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is approved by the National Certification Board
for Therapeutic Massage & Bodywork (NCBTMB) as a continuing education
Approved Provider. Provider Number 451562-11
This activity is being provided by ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC and jointly
provided by Cengage Learning, lnc.

Expiration Date: 11 111 12018

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 z2



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Gertificate in lnfectious Diseases and lnfection Control
Gourse Details

Gourse Summary Catalog lnformation

Course Detaíls

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Syllabus
A new session of each course starts monthly. lf enrolling in a series of two or more
courses, please be sure to space the start date for each course at least two months
apart.
All courses run for six weeks, with a two-week grace period at the end. Two lessons
are released each week for the six-week duration of the course. You do not have to
be present when lessons are released. You will have access to all lessons until the
course ends. However, the interactive discussion area that accompanies each lesson
will automatically close two weeks after the lesson is released. As such, we strongly
recommend that you complete each lesson within two weeks of its release.
The final exam will be released on the same day as the last lesson. Once the final
exam has been released, you will have two weeks to complete all of your course
work, including the final exam.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 1t1



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in lnfectious Diseases and lnfection Control
Course Details

Course Summary Çatalog lnformation

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Brography

Requírements

lnstructor Biography
Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA, HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has
cared for patients in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership and
administration, staff development and education, community education and wellness,
and holistic care. She has designed, developed, and presented numerous
educational programs for audiences covering integrative health, promotion and
wellness, and chronic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic Approach for
Health Professionals.

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background that includes
experience in research, workshop presentations in various areas of health care, and
online and onsite teaching. She has expertise in holistic community health and
wellness program design, development, marketing, implementation, and evaluation,
She has also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs for
culturally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith communities. She is the
co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic
Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the Co-CEOs of ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC.
They have no affiliation or financial involvement that conflicts with the material or
information presented in this activity. No commercial support has been received for
this activity. All applicable local, regional, state, and/or national laws and regulations
have been followed in the development and delivery of this activity.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageN um=2 1t1



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Gertificate in lnfectious Diseases and Infection Gontrol
Course Details

Course Summary Gatalog lnformation

Course Details

Sy//abus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Requirements
. lnternet access
. Email
. One of the following browsers:

o Mozilla Firefox
o Microsoft lnternet Explorer (9.0 or above)
o Google Chrome
o Safari

. Adobe PDF plug-in (a free download obtained at Adobe.com .)

The Certificate in lnfectious Diseases and lnfection Control consists of a total of nine
lessons. You must complete all lessons to receive your certificate.
To complete each lesson, click on the lesson title that you would like to complete,
When you are ready to take the final for each lesson, proceed to the Finals section
and select the final you wish to take.
You must pass the final exam in all lessons with a score of B0% or higher AND
complete the Evaluation Form in order to receive your Certificate of Completion.
Finals are graded as Pass or No Pass. Receipt of your certificate indicates
successful completion of the course and that you have passed all final exams with a
score of B0% or greater. You may retake final exams as many times as necessary
within the six week duration of the program at no additional charge.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageN um=2 1t1



Course No. OLMD. I 617,021

Course Title: Certificate in Integrative Mental Health

Instructor (print): Cyndie Koopsen

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMUMTY SERVICE OFFERING

Division Faculty Review

AJ un,ç;^^e
Discipligþ

3-/2-/ tr
Faculty Signature Date

,r/ DeniedApproved Reason

Faculty Signature

Approved l/t' Detried Reason

Review

Approved Denied Reason

Discipline

\}./-,rSì
Discipline

b LY
Date

Ñ u,'s)no s/t a-/tx
Signature Discipline J Date

Approved ¿ Denied Reason

AP&P

Approved

Approved

Denied

Denied

Reason

Date

Reason

"/uAtc&cs Di

Approved

t^rî Date

Reason

Dean Signature

Denied

AP&P/Cornrnunity Services Forrn: 3- I 8- [ I



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Academic Affairs Office
COMMI.]NITY SERVICE OFFERING

NUMBER: OLMD.1617-021

TITLE: Certificate in Integrative Mental Health

INSTRUCTOR: CyndieKoopsen

HOURS:20

ENROLLMENT FEE: $120 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FEE : N/A
Text / CDs / DVDs / Handouts
Materials provided for review: N/A

ENROLLMENT EXPECTED: 26

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERING: Target audience: This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse
practitioners, licensed vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, social workers, occupational therapists,
recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists, administrators, psychologists, maniage and family
therapists, dieticians, educators, personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants, chiropractors,
clergy, physical fitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Recommended advisories/pre-requisites/instructor approval:

Course description: This
groundbreaking certificate program addresses the dramatic
shift taking place in the healthcare field as alternative, holistic,
and integrative therapies are increasingly being used to treat
mental health conditions.
Integrative mental health emphasizes treating the mind, body, and

spirit. In this program, you'll learn how this new model of medical
care combines scientifically proven alternative and complementary
methods with medications and psychotherapy to address the physical,
psychological, and spiritual needs of individuals with anxiety
disorders, sleep disorders, attention deficit hyperactivity disorder
(ADHD), post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) and mental
conditions associated with aging, depression, chronic pain, and
Alzheimer's disease. In addition, this program explores the treatment
ofbipolar disorders in children and adolescents.
Medications and conventional psychotherapy have their place in the
treatment of individuals with mental health disorders. However, as

you'Il learn in this program, there is growing evidence of the
effectiveness ofother treatment approaches such as nutritional
supplements, exercise, light therapy, pet therapy, guided imagery,
massage and other manual therapies, music and art therapy, dance

therapy, stress management techniques, healing touch, biofeedback,
sleep hygiene, acupuncture, and spiritual counseling.
This program is ideal for professionals in nursing and other
healthcare fields, as well as individuals interested in integrative
mental health.

INSTRUCTOR BIOGRAPHY: Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA,
HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has cared for patients
in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership
and administration, staff development and education, community

NUMBER OF MEETINGS: 9

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



SPECIALNEEDS: N/A
Facilities:

Audio/Video:

Other:

Need software installed: N/A

ITS notified:

ONLINE CLASS:
How offered?

Portal used, web address listed
Enrollment: Start dates

education and wellness, and holistic care. She has designed,
developed, and presented numerous educational programs for
audiences covering integrative health, promotion and wellness, and
chronic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and Integrative Health: A
Holistic Approach for Health Professionals.

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background
that includes experience in research, workshop presentations in
various areas ofhealth care, and online and onsite teaching. She has

expertise in holistic community health and wellness program design,
development. marketing, implementation, and evaluation. She has
also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs
for culturally diverse populatious, sed,rr pupulatious, and faith
communities. She is the co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing
and Integrative Health: A Holistic Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the Co-CEOs of ALLEGRA Leaming
Solutions, LLC. They have no affiliation or financial involvement
that conflicts with the material or information presented in this
activity. No commercial support has been received for this activity.
All applicable local, regional, state, and/or national laws and
regulations have been followed in the development and delivery of
this activity.

SignatureDate

Independent study _
Online instructor 

-Yes-Synchronous Only _X_
Synckonous and Asynchronous _
Number of required sessions

Hybrid
Number of required sessions online vs. face-to-face

Open Y N

Community Services Offering Outline 12-11-09



5t17t2017 Onli ne Adm i nistration Center

Gertificate in lntegrative Mental Health
Course Details

Catalag lnformatipnCourse Summary

Course Detaíls

Sy//abus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Course Details
(20 contact hours)This groundbreaking certificate program addresses the dramatic
shift taking place in the healthcare field as alternative, holistic, and integrative
therapies are increasingly being used to treat mental health conditions.
lntegrative mental health emphasizes treating the mind, body, and spirit. ln this
program, you'll learn how this new model of medical care combines scientifically
proven alternative and complementary methods with medications and psychotherapy
to address the physical, psychological, and spiritual needs of individuals with anxiety
disorders, sleep disorders, attention deficit hyperactivity disorder (ADHD), post-
traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) and mental conditions associated with aging,
depression, chronic pain, and Alzheimer's disease. ln addition, this program explores
the treatment of bipolar disorders in children and adolescents.
Medications and conventional psychotherapy have their place in the treatment of
individuals with mental health disorders. However, as you'll learn in this program,
there is growing evidence of the effectiveness of other treatment approaches such as
nutritional supplements, exercise, light therapy, pet therapy, guided imagery,
massage and other manual therapies, music and art therapy, dance therapy, stress
management techniques, healing touch, biofeedback, sleep hygiene, acupuncture,
and spiritual counseling.
This program is idealfor professionals in nursing and other healthcare fields, as well
as individuals interested in integrative mental health.
Program Benefits:

ïhe lntegrative Mental Health certificate program offers a multidisciplinary
educational experience. Your certificate in lntegrative Mental Health will distinguish
you as a knowledgeable, skilled, and committed professional. This program will:. enhance your professional marketability;

. build your skills and competencies;

. fulfill continuing education requirements for many professionals

Career Opportunities:

The lntegrative Mental Health certificate program provides health care professionals
and interested individuals in a wide range of careers with the knowledge and skills to
effectively meet the needs of a culturally diverse patient and client population. Today,
opportunities exist in the fields of nursing, social work, massage therapy, teaching,
hospice care, administration, and research. Opportunities also exist within
government programs and agencies; public and private institutions that provide
health, education, and social services; research centers; special interest groups;
colleges and universities; and corporate human resources divisions.

Participants:

This certificate is relevant for registered nurses, nurse practitioners, licensed
vocational nurses, practical nurses, nursing assistants, social workers, occupational
therapists, recreation therapists, physical therapists, respiratory therapists,
administrators, psychologists, marriage and family therapists, dieticians, educators,
personal care assistants, volunteers, physicians, physician's assistants,
chiropractors, clergy, physicalfitness professionals, and interested individuals.

Curriculum:

The lntegrative Mental Health certificate program consists of a total of 9 courses. Anxiety Disorders: An lntegrative Approach
. Bipolar Disorder in Children and Adolescents: An lntegrative Approach. Sleep Disorders: An lntegrative Approach
. Mental Health and Aging

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 1t2



5t17t2017 Onli ne Adm inistration Center

. Depression: An lntegrative Approach

. Chronic Pain: An lntegrative Approach to Effective Pain Management. Alzheimers Disease: Mysteries and Possibilities

. Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)

. ADHD: Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder

ACCREDITATION

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is accredited as a provider of continuing nursing
education by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's Commission on
Accreditation.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC was awarded Accreditation with Distinction, the
highest recognition awarded by the Amcrican Nursos Credentialing Center's
Accred itation Program.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are acceptable for CE contact hours in all
states.

Provider approved by the California Board of Registered Nursing, Provider #CEP
14ñ93, fnr the statecl number of contact hours.

ALLEGRA Learning Solutions courses are approved for continuing education credit
for diabetes educators. All ANCC accredited courses are accepted for continuing
education credit by the National Certification Board for Diabetes Educators
(NCBDE).
ALLEGRA Learning Solutions, LLC is approved by the National Certification Board
for Therapeutic Massage & Bodywork (NCBTMB) as a continuing education
Approved Provider. Provider Number 451562-11
This activity is being provided by ALLEGRA Learning So/ufions, LLC and jointly
provided by Cengage Learning, lnc.

Expiration Date: 10115117

Course Revised April 2015

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 2t2



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in Integrative Mental Health
Gourse Details

Course Summary eatalog lnformaticn

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Syllabus
A new session of each course starts monthly, lf enrolling in a series of two or more
courses, please be sure to space the start date for each course at least two months
apart.
All courses run for six weeks, with a two-week grace period at the end. Two lessons
are released each week for the six-week duration of the course. You do not have to
be present when lessons are released. You will have access to all lessons until the
course ends. However, the interactive discussion area that accompanies each lesson
will automatically close two weeks after the lesson is released. As such, we strongly
recommend that you complete each lesson within two weeks of its release.
The final exam will be released on the same day as the last lesson. Once the final
exam has been released, you will have two weeks to complete all of your course
work, including the final exam.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 1t1



5t17t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in Integrative Mental Health
Course Details

Course Summary Çatalog lnformatipn

Course Details

Syllabus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

lnstructor Biography
Cyndie Koopsen, RN, BSN, MBA, HNB-BC, RN-BC, HWNC-BC is a nurse who has
cared for patients in acute care settings, community clinics, and the home. Her
professional nursing career has involved nursing executive leadership and
administration, staff development and education, community education and wellness,
and holistic care. She has designed, developed, and presented numerous
educational programs for audiences covering integrative health, promotion and
wellness, and chronic disease management and prevention. She is the co-author
of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic Approach for
Health Professionals.

Caroline Young, MPH, has an extensive public health background that includes
experience in research, workshop presentations in various areas of health care, and
online and onsite teaching. she has expertise in holistic community health and
wellness program design, development, marketing, implementation, and evaluation.
She has also designed, developed, and presented integrative health programs for
culturally diverse populations, senior populations, and faith communities. She is the
co-author of Spirituality, Health, and Healing and lntegrative Health: A Holistic
Approach for Health Professionals.

These authors/presenters are the Co-cEos of ALLEGRA Learning solutions, LLC.
They have no affiliation or financial involvement that conflicts with the material or
information presented in this activity. No commercial support has been received for
this activity. All applicable local, regional, state, and/or national laws and regulations
have been followed in the development and delivery of this activity.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 1t1



511712017 Online Adm i nistration Center

Certificate in lntegrative Mental Health
Course Details

Gourse Summary Catalog lnft¡rmatiçn

Course Detaíls

Syllabus

/nstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Requirements
. lnternet access
. Email
. One of the following browsers:

o Mozilla Firefox
o Microsoft lnternet Explorer (9.0 or above)
o Google Chrome
o Safari

. Adobe PDF plug-in (a free download obtained at Adobe.com .)

Ïhe Certificate in lntegrative Mental Health consists of a total of nine lessons. You
must complete all lessons to receive your certificate.

To complete each lesson, click on the lesson title that you would like to complete.
When you are ready to take the final for each lesson, proceed to the Finals section
and select the final you wish to take.

You must pass the final exam in all lessons with a score of B0% or higher AND
complete the Evaluation Form in order to receive your Certificate of Completion.
Finals are graded as Pass or No Pass. Receipt of your certificate indicates
successful completion of the course and that you have passed allfinal exams with a
score of 80% or greater. You may retake final exams as many times as necessary
within the six week duration of the program at no additional charge.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageNum=2 1t1



5117t2017 Onl i ne Adm i nistration Center

Gertificate in lntegrative Mental Health
Course Details

Course Summary ÇataloE lnformatian

Course Details

Sy//abus

lnstructor Biography

Requirements

Student Reviews

Student Reviews

I will have a greater understanding of what residents and patients are experiencing
and I will be able to more able to know what to do for thetn.

I currently work with the mentaÌly retarded and some mental health. Our resídentb
are beconting older, as I have been there t4 years, and I now am more informed in
caríng for them.

This caurse has helped me to understand the needs of mypatients mental status.

I feel more confident taking care of patients with Alzheimer's Disease. I have been
working with ntore of these patients in home care so this last lesson was my main
focus

The facts and pathophysiologr of the díseases was a great reuiew. I am an KN, and f
an studying Reiki therapy and the other alternative approaches that were mention
isperhaps somethingl can incorporate into mypractice.

f now have a better undet'standing of nental health issues and various treatments. I
will apply this knowledge toward my future career in the health care field. I úook
forward to caring for patients and ttnderstanding their needs and how I ntay help.

I learned that many factors contribute to oneb personality and developtnent
therefore we need to be very careful when we give a diagnosis to a patient. Many
children have been diagnosed with autism, nonetheless we do not take the time to
learn more about ít. As a restilt of this course, I will be more cautious.

Thank you. I was vety impressed and thankful for your in-depth research on each
chapter and your neutral tone throughout the course.

I especially appreciated all the safetyinformation....it gave me ideas for future
clients. I also appreciated the info Integrative Health Options for Caregivers
(cognitive restructuring) & Imagery...dìdn't realize the Imagery þisualization) had
that kind of irnpact on bodies/emotions.

I wíII now have a certain amount of l<nowledge in how to deal with patíents affected
with mental disorders. ThÍs cource has helped me understand nore about the
mental illness and will help me in myvolunteerjob at the hospital where dealing
with patients with mental illness is crucial.

https://admin.ed2go.com/Admin.aspx?Page=Catalog&Site=avc&Siteld=3167&Filters=catalog:NotOffered&PageN um=2 1t1



Proposed Distance Education Course Categories 

 

Currently there are two categories of DE courses for AVC used by the AP&P. These are the categories 

and their definitions (From the 2017‐2018 AP&P Standards & Practices Handbook):  

1. Hybrid Course: a course designed to utilize some classroom‐based instruction integrated with 

other modes of electronic instructional delivery: e.g. Internet, e‐mail, video, discussion boards, 

multi media, etc. Hybrid courses meet both on‐campus and online.  

2. Online Course: a course designed to utilize methods of instruction entirely online. (No on‐

campus meetings required.)  

The following categories are recommended for be adoption:  

1. Online Course: a course designed for all instruction to take place online with no requirement for 

students to meet on campus at any time during the term.  

2. Hybrid Course: a course designed for the majority of instruction to take place online. Students 

will be required to meet on campus for orientations, exams, quizzes or other non‐instructional 

activities.  

3. Blended Course: a course designed for instruction to take place both in the classroom and 

online. Students will be required to meet on campus and online during the term. 

4. Remote Classroom Course: a course designed for instruction to take place in the classroom 

allowing students to remotely attend the course. 

a. Online: No requirement for students to meet on campus at any time during the term. 

b. Hybrid: Students will be required to meet on campus for orientations, exams, quizzes or 

other non‐instructional activities. 


